
 

COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Tuesday, October 23, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 

Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 

321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 

Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 

Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 

ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 

may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 

notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 

CALL TO ORDER 

1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  

 Minutes and Reports  

 Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 9-25-2012; Planning 10-8-2012; Public Works 9-18-2012, 7-

 17-2012; RDA 8-22-2012; Tree Commission 9-12-2012; Safety Committee 8-18-2012, 9-21-

 2012 

 Reports (Placed on File):  September Claims; September Treasurers Report 

2 Public Comment 

CONSENT AGENDA 

3 Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 9-25-2012, 10-23-2012  

OLD BUSINESS 

4 O-19-2012 (Second Reading); An Ordinance to Create Section 50-14 of the Municipal Code of 

 the City of Stoughton, WI, Relating to Hosting Gatherings Involving Underage Possession and 

 Consumption of Alcohol.  (Public Safety 4-0) 

NEW BUSINESS 

5 R-128-2012; Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 

  

mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us


 Stoughton and the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission which describes the Future 

 Urban Development Area (FUDA) planning process.  (Planning 6-0) 

6 R-129-2012; A Resolution Requesting Exemption from the County Library Tax 

7 Consider scheduling hearing regarding Lisa Halverson grievance appeal to Council 

8 R-130-2012; A Resolution to Amend Tax Increment District (TID) No. 3 

9 R-131-2012; A Resolution to approve the City Attorney contract proposal. (Finance 5-0) 

10 CLOSED SESSION:  The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 

 sec. 19.85(1)(e) for competitive or bargaining reasons relating to property located at  

 Division Street and North Street.   

11 CLOSED SESSION:  The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 

 sec. 19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is rendering advice concerning strategy 

 in the case of Jerry King v. City of Stoughton. 

12 Approval of contract with MSA Professional Services relating to Jerry King building 

 stormwater issues. 

ADJOURNMENT 

IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 

Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 

 





 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, October 23, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, 


Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


ATTN COUNCIL MEMBERS: EIGHT (8) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please 


notify the City Clerk by calling (608)873-6677 or via email nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us. 


CALL TO ORDER 


1 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations  


 Minutes and Reports  


 Minutes (Placed on File):  Finance 9-25-2012; Planning 10-8-2012; Public Works 9-18-2012, 7-


 17-2012; RDA 8-22-2012; Tree Commission 9-12-2012; Safety Committee 8-18-2012, 9-21-


 2012 


 Reports (Placed on File):  September Claims; September Treasurers Report 


2 Public Comment 


CONSENT AGENDA 


3 Approval of Council Meeting Minutes 9-25-2012, 10-23-2012  


OLD BUSINESS 


4 O-19-2012 (Second Reading); An Ordinance to Create Section 50-14 of the Municipal Code of 


 the City of Stoughton, WI, Relating to Hosting Gatherings Involving Underage Possession and 


 Consumption of Alcohol.  (Public Safety 4-0) 


NEW BUSINESS 


5 R-128-2012; Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


  



mailto:nprobst@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 Stoughton and the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission which describes the Future 


 Urban Development Area (FUDA) planning process.  (Planning 6-0) 


6 R-129-2012; A Resolution Requesting Exemption from the County Library Tax 


7 Consider scheduling hearing regarding Lisa Halverson grievance appeal to Council 


8 R-130-2012; A Resolution to Amend Tax Increment District (TID) No. 3 


9 R-131-2012; A Resolution to approve the City Attorney contract proposal. (Finance 5-0) 


10 CLOSED SESSION:  The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 


 sec. 19.85(1)(e) for competitive or bargaining reasons relating to property located at  


 Division Street and North Street.   


11 CLOSED SESSION:  The Council may convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 


 sec. 19.85(1)(g) to confer with legal counsel who is rendering advice concerning strategy 


 in the case of Jerry King v. City of Stoughton. 


12 Approval of contract with MSA Professional Services relating to Jerry King building 


 stormwater issues. 


ADJOURNMENT 


IF YOU ARE DISABLED AND IN NEED OF ASSISTANCE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING, 
PLEASE CALL 873-6677 PRIOR TO THIS MEETING. 


Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m. If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Eric Hohol, City Clerk Nick Probst 


 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
September 25, 2012 – 6:00 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski, Larry Peterson and Mayor
Donna Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts and Alderperson
Engelberger.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications:
Finance Director Sullivan stated that there will be a budget presentation at council tonight and
future workshop dates will be set up.


Reports (Contingency – August Claims – August Treasurer’s Report):
No action taken.


Finance Committee Minutes of September 11, 2012:
Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Majewski, to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of September 11, 2012 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


City Attorney Contract Review:
Finance Director Sullivan stated that the current contract expires at the end of this year and
staff is looking for direction. Staff would like to look into working with Stafford to extend the
current contract for another year. This would give us time to look at options for 2013.
Committee is in agreement with this.


Weights and Measures:
Finance Director Sullivan stated that we have recently received a bill from the state for
weights and measures. There are other municipalities that pass these charges along to the
businesses that are being checked. Staff would like to contact other municipalities and see
how they handle this. Committee is in agreement with this.


Request from Dyckhoff Properties to Purchase City Property Adjacent to 335 Industrial
Circle:
Discussion took place regarding why Dyckhoff want it and that nothing would be built on it.
They would use it to meet the setback requirements for an addition on the building. The
current sale price is $23,500 per acre. This is with the understanding that certain
improvement value requirements are met. They would be expanding their building and
employing more people so the committee feels this is appropriate. Moved by Kneebone,
seconded by Peterson to recommend Council approve the request from Dyckhoff Properties







Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
September 25, 2012
Page 2


to purchase City property adjacent to 335 Industrial Circle Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Future agenda items:
Weights and measures
Attorney contract


Moved by Lawrence, seconded by Kneebone to adjourn at 6:15pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Respectfully submitted,
Julie Roberts
Deputy Treasurer







S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 10-8-12.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 8, 2012 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Eric Hohol, Vice-Chair; Scott Truehl;
Ron Christianson; Rollie Odland and Eric Olstad
Absent and Excused: Todd Krcma
Staff: Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Ben Zellers; Jim Hitchins; Tricia Suess; Michael Engelberger; Tim Swadley;
Kamran Mesbah; Jeff Berens; and Michael Hoelker.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of
September 10, 2012.
Motion by Olstad to approve the Planning Commission minutes of September 10,
2012 as presented, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Hohol stated 3 items were on the September 25, 2012 Council agenda. A CSM and
CUP were approved and the rezoning for 1528 W. Main Street was on the agenda
as a first reading with the second reading scheduled for the October 9, 2012
meeting.


4. Status of Developments/Projects.
Mayor Olson introduced the status of developments. Olstad questioned the Kettle
West Development progress. Mayor Olson stated there have been continued
progress meetings with the developer.


5. Resolution to approve Tax Incremental District (TID) #3, Amendment #2
Budget Project Plan.
Ben Zellers of Vierbicher & Associates explained the proposed amendment.


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Motion by Hohol to approve the resolution for TID #3, Amendment #2 as presented,
2nd by Truehl.


A brief discussion took place. Motion carried 5 – 1. (Christianson voted no)







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/8/12
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 10-8-12.doc


6. Jim Hitchins, Stoughton Trailers, LLC requests a building addition approval at
1111 Veterans Road.
Stacey gave a brief overview of the request. Olstad questioned why the project was
started prior to approval. Jim Hitchins of Stoughton Trailers explained the
contractor that was hired to do the job did not believe a building permit or approval
was required.


Motion by Christianson to approve the addition contingent on the staff review letter
dated October 3, 2012, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. US Highway 51 Corridor Study Update.
Jeff Berens of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation gave a PowerPoint
presentation. A brief discussion took place related to upgrades along US 51
including at Roby Road; and the lack of immediate necessity for four lanes east of
Hwy N.


8. Review Draft Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Study Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU).
Mayor Olson stated a recommendation to Council is necessary for approval of the
MOU. Olstad questioned the makeup of the steering committee. Kamran Mesbah
stated the makeup is proposed to include four members from the City; one member
from each of the four Towns; and one member from the Stoughton Area School
District. Mr. Mesbah explained the intent of the MOU.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the MOU as presented, 2nd by
Odland. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Discuss a proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d),
Outdoor display.
Stacey explained the proposed amendment. A brief discussion took place. The
Commissioner’s agreed to bring the ordinance amendment back for a public hearing
next month.


10. Future agenda items. Zoning ordinance amendment and Request for building
addition at 441 Business Park Circle.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 7:07 pm, 2nd by Olstad.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey































REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, August 22, 2012 – 5:30 p.m. 
Mayor’s Office/City Hall 
 
Present:   
Scott Truehl, Jim Schaefer, Steve Sletten, Dan Kittleson, Peter Sveum, Ron 
Christianson, Michael Engelberger and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan 
 
Absent: 
 
Others Present:    
Tim Miller and Lisa Aide 
 
Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.   
        
Communications: 
The City of Stoughton has been awarded a grant in the amount of $25,000 from the 
Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority and Department of Financial 
Institutions for funding under the Strategic Blight Elimination Program.  Deadline for 
submission of grant reimbursement is 12/31/12. 
 
The Chamber contacted Sullivan to say that a reporter with the Wisconsin State Journal 
contacted them because they wanted to do a story for the insert Around Town.  
Chamber thought the RDA might be interested in talking with them for an article in the 
insert for publicity for the RDA. 
 
Minutes of the RDA meeting of July 18, 2012: 
Moved by Christianson, seconded by Engelberger, to approve the minutes of the July 
18, 2012 RDA meeting as presented.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Website Review: 
Tim Miller from Isadex gave an update on the status of the website.  Site structure and 
design is done and he is at the point where he needs input from the group as to content.   
Some things to go on site include Elven Sted project, what lots are listed for sale, TIF 
information, and links to Mike Herl’s site.  Discussion took place on whether to have e-
mail addresses for committee members listed on website.  Decision was made to 
remove e-mail addresses and just list professional occupations after names.  Inquiries 
will be directed to Truehl and Sullivan.  Training will need to be done for the 
administration upkeep of the site.  Sullivan’s office will take care of updating meeting 
agendas, minutes and dates.  Someone else from the Committee will need to be trained 
to take care of the rest of the administration of the site which would include keeping 
updated information on site.  Will work towards a launch date of October 1st. 
 
 
 
  







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes 
August 22, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 
Property Acquisition: 
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Engelberger, to close the meeting per State Statute 
19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing 
of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session; and then reopen for the regular course of 
business.  Moved by Sveum, seconded by Engelberger, to reopen the meeting for the  
regular course of business.   
Moved by Sveum, seconded by Kittleson, to go forward with the counter offer as 
drafted.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
Future Agenda Items: 
None 
 
Adjourn:  
Moved by Engelberger, seconded by Kittleson, to adjourn at 6:40 p.m.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Aide 
Finance Department 
 















 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, September 18, 2012, 11:05 a.m.  


Leck Room,  


EMS Office 


Stoughton Utilities Building 


516 S. Fourth St. 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Members Present: Sean Brusegar, Norman Brekken, Ryan Dalsoren, Greg Leck, 


Karl Manthe, Vice-Chairperson, Nick Probst, and Lisa 


Schimelpfenig. 


Excused:   Robert Kardasz, Scott Wegner 


Absent:   None. 


Others Present:  None. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Consent Agenda: Karl Manthe presented and discussed 


the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting consent agenda item. Discussion followed.  Motion 


by Norm Brekken, the motion seconded by Greg Leck, to approve the following consent 


agenda item as presented:  Draft Minutes of the August 21, 2012 Regular Stoughton Safety 


Committee Meeting. Discussion followed. The motion carried unanimously. 







 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, August 21, 2012, 11:02 a.m. 


Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 


Stoughton Utilities Administration Office  


600 S. Fourth St. 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Members Present:  Norman Brekken, Sean Brusegar, Robert Kardasz, Chairperson,  


    Karl Manthe, Vice-Chairperson, Nick Probst, Lisa Schimelpfenig, 


    and Scott Wegner. 


Excused:    Ryan Dalsoren    


Absent:    Greg Leck    


Others Present:  Bruce Stenz of Cities and Villages Mutual Insurance Company 


    (CVMIC). 


Call To Order: Robert Kardasz called the regular Stoughton Safety Committee 


Meeting to order at 11:02 a.m. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Consent Agenda: Robert Kardasz presented and 


discussed the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting consent agenda item. Discussion 


followed.  Motion by Sean Brusegar, the motion seconded by Nick Probst, to approve the 


following consent agenda item as presented:  Draft Minutes of the July 17, 2012 Regular 


Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting. Discussion followed. The motion carried unanimously. 


July 24, 2012 CVMIC Worksite Observations Of Stoughton Utilities Field Crews:  Robert 


Kardasz presented and discussed the July 24, 2012 worksite observations of Stoughton 


Utilities field crews prepared by Bruce Stenz of CVMIC and explained that Stoughton Utilities 


Operations Superintendent Sean Grady and Stoughton Utilities and Municipal Electric Utilities 


of Wisconsin (MEUW) Safety Coordinator Chris Belz accompanied Mr. Stenz on the 


observations without prior disclosure to the Stoughton Utilities field crews.  A good exchange 


of useful information was realized.  Discussion followed.    


Employee Individual Safety Recognition Program:  Robert Kardasz presented and 


discussed the employee individual safety recognition program.  Discussion followed.  Motion 


by Norman Brekken, the motion seconded by Scott Wegner, to initiate the employee 


individual safety recognition program on January 31, 2013 and to place this item on the 


agenda of the September 18, 2012 Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting.   The motion 


carried unanimously. 


 







 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, August 21, 2012 - 11:02 a.m. 


Stoughton, WI 


Page No. 2 


 


Stoughton Safety Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 Employee Individual Safety Recognition Program on September 18, 2012. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Next Meeting Date:  It was determined that the next 


Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting would be hosted by Robert Kardasz at 11:00 a.m. 


on Tuesday, September 18, 2012 at the Stoughton Utilities Administration Office. 


 


Adjournment: Motion by Karl Manthe, the motion seconded by Lisa Schimelpfenig, 


to adjourn the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting at 11:50 a.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


Robert P. Kardasz, Chairperson 


Stoughton Safety Committee 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, October 16, 2012, 11:02 a.m. 


Hall Of Fame Room 


Stoughton City Hall  


381 E. Main Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Members Present:  Norman Brekken, Sean Brusegar, Ryan Dalsoren, Robert   


    Kardasz, Chairperson, Greg Leck, and Karl Manthe, Vice- 


    Chairperson. 


Excused:    Nick Probst and Lisa Schimelpfenig.     


Absent:    Scott Wegner.    


Others Present:  None. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Consent Agenda: Robert Kardasz presented and 


discussed the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting consent agenda item. Discussion 


followed.  Motion by Norman Brekken, the motion seconded by Ryan Dalsoren, to approve 


the following consent agenda item as presented:  Draft Minutes of the September 18, 2012 


Regular Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting. Discussion followed. The motion carried 


unanimously. 







 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, September 18, 2012, 11:05 a.m.  


Leck Room,  


EMS Office 


Stoughton Utilities Building 


516 S. Fourth St. 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 


 


Members Present: Sean Brusegar, Norman Brekken, Ryan Dalsoren, Greg Leck, 


Karl Manthe, Vice-Chairperson, Nick Probst, and Lisa 


Schimelpfenig. 


Excused:   Robert Kardasz, Scott Wegner 


Absent:   None. 


Others Present:  None. 


Call To Order:  Karl Manthe called the regular Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting to 


order at 11:05 a.m. 


Stoughton Safety Committee Consent Agenda: Karl Manthe presented and discussed 


the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting consent agenda item. Discussion followed.  Motion 


by Norm Brekken, the motion seconded by Greg Leck, to approve the following consent 


agenda item as presented:  Draft Minutes of the August 21, 2012 Regular Stoughton Safety 


Committee Meeting. Discussion followed. The motion carried unanimously. 


Employee Individual Safety Recognition:  Karl Manthe opened discussions on Employee 


Individual Safety Recognition Program. Discussion from members included; risk factors 


between departments/positions, safety factor of job responsibilities, number of years for 


recognition (5, 10, etc), that this is a new program going forward and past years will not be 


factored in, criteria for determining if employee is eligible – loss time claims, 


equipment/vehicle claims, what type of reward, and how is this different then department 


recognition. A brief history was given on “Safety Awards” and how it involved sweatshirts, 


jackets, and Stoughton dollars. 


It was decided by the committee that there is still many issues to work out and the best 


starting point would be to determine the criteria for Employee Individual Safety Recognition.       


Stoughton Safety Committee Future Agenda Items: 


 Determine Criteria for Employee Individual safety Recognition 


 







 


 


STOUGHTON SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, September 18, 2012 – 11:05 a.m.  


Stoughton, WI 


Page No. 2 


 


Stoughton Safety Committee Next Meeting Date: It was determined that the next  


Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting would be hosted by Nick Probst at 11:00 a.m. on 


Tuesday, October 16, 2012 in Hall of Fame Room at City Hall. 


 


Adjournment: Motion by Ryan Dalsoren, the motion seconded by Nick Probst, to 


adjourn the Stoughton Safety Committee Meeting at 11:50 a.m.  The motion carried 


unanimously. 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


Karl D. Manthe, Vice Chairperson 


Stoughton Safety Committee 







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 1


Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:17PM


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


09/12 09/05/2012 42267 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 081512 100-21113 8,465.45 8,465.45


09/12 09/05/2012 42297 1015 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM AUG12 100-21515 76,587.85 76,587.85


09/12 09/12/2012 42324 626 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP PR0908120 100-21560 2,070.46 2,070.46


09/12 09/12/2012 42315 413 GREAT - WEST PR0908120 100-21575 3,362.00 3,362.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42325 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0908120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42443 413 GREAT - WEST PR0922120 100-21575 3,362.00 3,362.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42457 662 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB PR0922120 100-21575 430.00 430.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42338 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0908120 100-21590 665.16 665.16


09/12 09/26/2012 42480 1014 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO PR0922120 100-21590 814.50 814.50


09/12 09/26/2012 42481 1020 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS PR0922120 100-21590 803.38 803.38


09/12 09/05/2012 42300 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER DOG-12-1 100-22110 308.75 308.75


09/12 09/19/2012 42357 284 DANE COUNTY TREASURER AUG 12 100-22210 1,048.00 1,048.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42410 995 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL AUG12 100-22210 2,341.30 2,341.30


09/12 09/26/2012 42436 321 DUNKIRK DAM LAKE DISTRICT TAXES11 100-24315 50.00 50.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42271 2769 GFRORER, MICHELLE 2000467.002 100-46750 50.00 50.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42341 1768 WPRA 090712 100-46750 5,234.25 5,234.25


09/12 09/26/2012 42450 3532 LANGE, ROBERT 2000471.002 100-46750 38.00 38.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42326 668 OFFICE DEPOT 622037001001 100-51200-340 136.14 136.14


09/12 09/19/2012 42373 472 INKWORKS INC 21787 100-51200-340 138.75 138.75


09/12 09/05/2012 42278 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 74523 100-51300-216 1,506.30 1,506.30


09/12 09/19/2012 42382 610 MELLI LAW S.C. 74739 100-51300-216 1,548.00 1,548.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42399 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 0000000342-AUG12 100-51300-216 131.40 131.40


09/12 09/12/2012 42320 549 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES 101712 100-51400-212 240.00 240.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42383 639 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 00221084 100-51420-341 550.00 550.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42414 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100075-1208 100-51440-315 463.11 463.11


09/12 09/05/2012 42292 927 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER) 081617 100-51510-211 1,500.00 1,500.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42471 927 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER) 091912 100-51510-211 1,500.00 1,500.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42288 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC SEPT12 100-51510-219 14,949.84 14,949.84


09/12 09/05/2012 42264 3083 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 113123 100-51510-310 541.22 541.22


09/12 09/05/2012 42277 578 MAILWAUKEE MAILING & SHIPPING 115044 100-51510-310 260.00 260.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42280 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 34045 100-51510-310 96.00 96.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42280 2186 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 34419 100-51510-310 32.00 32.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42317 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 44408 100-51510-310 85.00 85.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42317 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 44417 100-51510-310 42.50 42.50


09/12 09/19/2012 42376 487 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 44505 100-51510-310 106.25 106.25


09/12 09/05/2012 42287 2139 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 1129524 100-51900-153 1,696.50 1,696.50


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 2


Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:17PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


09/12 09/19/2012 42348 2752 ARTHUR J GALLAGHER & CO 277802 100-51930-510 850.00 850.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42392 3528 RODELL, CODY CLAIM 100-51930-521 2,051.98 2,051.98


09/12 09/12/2012 42333 328 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE AUG12 100-51930-523 267.79 267.79


09/12 09/19/2012 42411 1873 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE - TIME 12CIB1544 100-52100-190 400.00 400.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42431 287 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 18938 100-52100-190 350.00 350.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42441 386 GALL'S INC 000007763 100-52100-190 103.85 103.85


09/12 09/19/2012 42380 545 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 3002266 100-52100-210 126.04 126.04


09/12 09/12/2012 42312 2999 DEAN CLINIC 547520522 100-52100-215 18.00 18.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42402 865 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I POL AUG12 100-52100-330 169.45 169.45


09/12 09/12/2012 42329 1342 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 090712 100-52100-340 70.50 70.50


09/12 09/12/2012 42336 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF L130ST-AUG12 100-52100-340 105.00 105.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42340 1031 WORLDWIDE INFORMATION INC 1248 100-52100-340 164.00 164.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42370 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10114436 100-52100-340 2.61 2.61


09/12 09/19/2012 42381 558 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 10978 100-52100-340 119.50 119.50


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 692863-001 SEPT12 100-52200-220 159.45 159.45


09/12 09/19/2012 42377 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 189984 100-52200-240 195.00 195.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42279 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 123061 100-52200-245 105.00 105.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42444 472 INKWORKS INC 21804 100-52200-310 97.88 97.88


09/12 09/21/2012 17 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 090712 100-52200-340 9,728.34 9,728.34


09/12 09/12/2012 42318 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 189713 100-52200-340 60.00 60.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42449 1172 LA FORCE INC 718584 RI 100-52300-220 38.00 38.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42279 630 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 123060 100-53200-215 115.00 115.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42352 2405 AZTLAND LLC AUG-12 100-53200-215 864.00 864.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 412532-010 SEPT12 100-53200-220 115.37 115.37


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 693540-001 SEPT12 100-53200-220 62.99 62.99


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 350445-011 SEPT12 100-53200-221 93.88 93.88


09/12 09/19/2012 42372 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 090512 100-53200-222 22.00 22.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 221332-010 SEPT12 100-53200-222 12.09 12.09


09/12 09/19/2012 42354 2416 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC AUG-12 100-53200-223 1,079.00 1,079.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42319 504 KAHL, TERRY 12368 100-53200-314 85.00 85.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42367 1869 ENTRANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC 5363 100-53200-314 544.84 544.84


09/12 09/26/2012 42459 3063 PATRIOT GLASS 71303 100-53200-314 1,350.00 1,350.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42365 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 42034 100-53200-340 219.47 219.47


09/12 09/26/2012 42435 316 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 42160 100-53200-340 242.18 242.18


09/12 09/19/2012 42366 327 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 073112 100-53300-215 55.98 55.98


09/12 09/26/2012 42438 1501 EXCEL LAWN CARE 425 100-53300-216 75.00 75.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42301 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 415497-010 AUG12 100-53300-220 58.83 58.83


09/12 09/19/2012 42346 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 524165-001 AUG12 100-53300-220 16.31 16.31


09/12 09/05/2012 42257 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714944-001 AUG 12 100-53300-300 13.14 13.14


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 3


Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:17PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


09/12 09/05/2012 42298 1028 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 77921 100-53300-300 172.45 172.45


09/12 09/12/2012 42334 2623 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 869098459209 100-53300-335 10,653.72 10,653.72


09/12 09/12/2012 42327 2187 PERKINS SALES INC 47693 100-53300-340 178.04 178.04


09/12 09/19/2012 42375 475 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE OCTC5557736 100-53300-340 486.70 486.70


09/12 09/26/2012 42430 279 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSP 23740 100-53300-350 1,050.00 1,050.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42263 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446331987 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


09/12 09/05/2012 42263 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446333224 100-53300-390 153.38 153.38


09/12 09/12/2012 42308 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446334461 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


09/12 09/19/2012 42353 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446336943 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


09/12 09/26/2012 42429 237 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 446339422 100-53300-390 66.47 66.47


09/12 09/05/2012 42255 3487 3M TP61400 100-53400-340 235.00 235.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42268 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 874766 100-53400-340 106.50 106.50


09/12 09/05/2012 42284 810 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 5921-4 100-53400-340 160.51 160.51


09/12 09/12/2012 42313 298 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 874904 100-53400-340 150.00 150.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42372 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 091212 100-53400-340 90.00 90.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42396 810 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 6211-9 100-53400-340 128.20 128.20


09/12 09/19/2012 42396 810 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 6800-0 100-53400-340 142.23 142.23


09/12 09/05/2012 42266 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-318558-00 100-53420-340 186.72 186.72


09/12 09/19/2012 42356 1386 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 406-AUG12 100-53440-340 661.72 661.72


09/12 09/19/2012 42401 862 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES AUG 12 100-53440-340 25,639.62 25,639.62


09/12 09/05/2012 42273 2414 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 44124 100-53620-216 56,453.55 56,453.55


09/12 09/12/2012 42332 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY K96940 100-53620-340 105.00 105.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 714960-001 SEPT12 100-53620-340 10.40 10.40


09/12 09/12/2012 42330 849 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 782 100-54600-202 12.00 12.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42412 998 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF G2655-AUG12 100-54600-202 14.00 14.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42350 143 AT&T SEPT12 100-54600-210 61.20 61.20


09/12 09/05/2012 42262 3103 CATHOLIC CHARITIES 092012 100-54600-213 65.00 65.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42361 2783 DCAVS 12DUES 100-54600-213 35.00 35.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42406 935 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 092712 100-54600-213 30.00 30.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42316 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 090512 100-54600-240 32.00 32.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42405 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 518678 100-54600-240 56.05 56.05


09/12 09/26/2012 42447 504 KAHL, TERRY 12400 100-54600-240 92.25 92.25


09/12 09/05/2012 42270 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 124929 100-54600-340 122.33 122.33


09/12 09/19/2012 42368 346 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 125670 100-54600-340 359.97 359.97


09/12 09/05/2012 42272 2845 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 3695 100-54910-240 2,375.00 2,375.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42275 505 KALLAND, DAVID SEPT12 100-54910-300 250.00 250.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42322 608 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 659 100-54910-300 920.00 920.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 552542-001 AUG12 100-55200-245 16.30 16.30


09/12 09/26/2012 42468 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 797552 100-55200-340 40.00 40.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 4


Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:17PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


09/12 09/12/2012 42332 861 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 796555 100-55200-350 69.99 69.99


09/12 09/12/2012 42335 3516 WENDORF, MIKE 090312 100-55300-127 420.00 420.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42276 3414 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS 3962 100-55300-300 159.99 159.99


09/12 09/05/2012 42265 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 083012 100-55300-340 205.00 205.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42310 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 090512 100-55300-340 550.00 550.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42355 3285 CREATIVE ARTS 091312 100-55300-340 269.00 269.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42281 709 PIZZA PIT 081512 100-55300-341 60.00 60.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42389 696 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 259762-AUG12 100-55300-341 96.95 96.95


09/12 09/19/2012 42384 644 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 0055091 100-55400-220 89.00 89.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 449415-011 SEPT12 100-55400-220 13.57 13.57


09/12 09/05/2012 42289 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010715 100-56300-340 119.88 119.88


09/12 09/26/2012 42469 866 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 010734 100-56300-340 132.84 132.84


09/12 09/19/2012 42386 3519 OPENWOOD STUDIOS INC 5377 203-57120-850 2,950.00 2,950.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42407 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 000127992.02 203-57120-850 2,016.00 2,016.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42343 1662 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE 091712 204-57310-820 93,203.47 93,203.47


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 381495-010 SEPT12 212-53271-220 210.62 210.62


09/12 09/12/2012 42306 198 BROWN, GARY 12131 212-53271-340 403.00 403.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42405 916 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 518673 212-53271-340 34.23 34.23


09/12 09/26/2012 42445 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 190126 212-53271-340 60.50 60.50


09/12 09/26/2012 42446 495 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 1-5765914674 212-53271-340 991.25 991.25


09/12 09/26/2012 42424 2637 BARABOO PUBLIC LIBRARY 149980 215-46710 17.00 17.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42451 3535 LODI PUBLIC LIBRARY 632092 215-46710 33.00 33.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42452 1919 MC FARLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 467908 215-46710 9.00 9.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42454 3536 MEYER, HEIDI LOST 215-46710 11.60 11.60


09/12 09/26/2012 42456 3537 NEW GLARUS LIBRARY 814897 215-46710 14.00 14.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42458 3538 OVERLAND, BETTY LOST 215-46710 19.00 19.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42474 3539 VANVEEN, KATHY LOST 215-46710 12.94 12.94


09/12 09/26/2012 42475 3069 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 227525 215-46710 17.00 17.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42460 704 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 092012 215-55110-211 25.55 25.55


09/12 09/05/2012 42285 827 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 081612 215-55110-212 12.00 12.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42472 931 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 226947 215-55110-216 26.85 26.85


09/12 09/26/2012 42417 115 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 489096-001 SEPT12 215-55110-221 91.16 91.16


09/12 09/26/2012 42442 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10088888 215-55110-240 28.66 28.66


09/12 09/26/2012 42442 408 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC IN10119789 215-55110-240 30.81 30.81


09/12 09/12/2012 42314 334 ELLSWORTH WELDING 4798 215-55110-250 250.00 250.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42374 1404 INTERIOR INVESTMENTS OF MADISO 61941 215-55110-250 1,367.99 1,367.99


09/12 09/26/2012 42447 504 KAHL, TERRY 12396 215-55110-250 122.00 122.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42296 1007 WISC LIBRARY ASSN 12DUES 215-55110-320 80.00 80.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42428 1370 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 1044083 215-55110-325 156.27 156.27


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 5


Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:17PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


09/12 09/26/2012 42440 385 GALE 96794310 215-55110-325 264.72 264.72


09/12 09/26/2012 42440 385 GALE 96826893 215-55110-325 27.19 27.19


09/12 09/26/2012 42440 385 GALE 96839616 215-55110-325 165.54 165.54


09/12 09/26/2012 42440 385 GALE 97053111 215-55110-325 24.79 24.79


09/12 09/26/2012 42440 385 GALE 97091091 215-55110-325 46.38 46.38


09/12 09/26/2012 42420 1884 AUDIOGO 459516 215-55110-328 187.91 187.91


09/12 09/26/2012 42462 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1084772267 215-55110-328 22.50 22.50


09/12 09/26/2012 42462 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1084832111 215-55110-328 30.00 30.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42462 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1084885560 215-55110-328 22.50 22.50


09/12 09/26/2012 42462 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1084950049 215-55110-328 33.75 33.75


09/12 09/26/2012 42462 737 RANDOM HOUSE INC 1184832111 215-55110-328 20.25 20.25


09/12 09/26/2012 42427 1737 BUBRICK'S 627213 215-55110-340 108.61 108.61


09/12 09/26/2012 42467 835 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 3180229383 215-55110-340 95.87 95.87


09/12 09/26/2012 42465 2246 SHOWCASES 268357 215-55110-342 168.48 168.48


09/12 09/26/2012 42460 704 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 081512 215-55110-350 10.00 10.00


09/12 09/07/2012 16 3322 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 082412 217-55110-500 15,962.34 15,962.34


09/12 09/05/2012 42259 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS JUL12 217-55110-500 4,096.28 4,096.28


09/12 09/26/2012 42440 385 GALE 97089343 217-55110-500 231.57 231.57


09/12 09/26/2012 42440 385 GALE 97158588 217-55110-500 205.99 205.99


09/12 09/26/2012 42455 617 MIDWEST TAPE AUG12 217-55110-500 3,703.23 3,703.23


09/12 09/26/2012 42422 157 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS AUG12 217-55110-510 3,515.72 3,515.72


09/12 09/26/2012 42440 385 GALE 96838627 217-55110-510 51.18 51.18


09/12 09/26/2012 42434 3533 DIRTY DUCTS CLEANING & ENVIRON 10432 217-55110-520 1,540.00 1,540.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42437 3534 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CO 15115 217-55110-520 872.00 872.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42437 3534 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CO 15116 217-55110-520 246.00 246.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42439 2585 FULLER EXCAVATING INC 4769 217-55110-520 16,560.00 16,560.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42482 3540 WISCONSIN MAPPING LLC 091312 217-55110-520 300.00 300.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42290 3513 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 0109 221-57220-810 4,000.00 4,000.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42260 3438 BENSCHOP CONCRETE CONSTRUCT 082712 222-57623-820 700.00 700.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42321 3517 MADISON SPRING CO INC 82886 222-57623-820 39.69 39.69


09/12 09/12/2012 42328 3515 PIONEER RIM & WHEEL CO 3-896245 222-57623-820 339.31 339.31


09/12 09/19/2012 42387 1466 PECHMANN MEMORIALS INC PIER 222-57623-820 375.00 375.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42358 286 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C STO0812 224-57345-340 391.18 391.18


09/12 09/19/2012 42415 3457 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S.A. IN 07699600 224-57345-340 1,573.00 1,573.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42415 3457 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S.A. IN 07701066 224-57345-340 699.00 699.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42302 140 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 84956-AUG12 229-54600-340 12.77 12.77


09/12 09/12/2012 42339 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 164323-1208 230-54600-212 96.96 96.96


09/12 09/05/2012 42261 3510 BRIGHTSTAR IVC00000001234977 231-54600-340 47.50 47.50


09/12 09/05/2012 42269 1619 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC 082912 231-54600-340 75.00 75.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 6


Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:17PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


09/12 09/12/2012 42305 3510 BRIGHTSTAR IVC00000001241290 231-54600-340 47.50 47.50


09/12 09/12/2012 42342 1563 YANG, THAE OR CHANG 090512 231-54600-340 9.00 9.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42363 2720 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS -STOUGHT 083112 231-54600-340 1,450.00 1,450.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42418 3417 ANDERSON D.D.S., THANE 1654 231-54600-340 1,045.00 1,045.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42425 162 BARRY OPTICAL 656 231-54600-340 76.00 76.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42426 3510 BRIGHTSTAR IVC00000001249170 231-54600-340 47.50 47.50


09/12 09/26/2012 42432 2736 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEM 100072658 231-54600-340 371.25 371.25


09/12 09/26/2012 42433 310 DICKSON, STEVE RENT 231-54600-340 325.00 325.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42453 599 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.(SIN) 386 231-54600-340 901.48 901.48


09/12 09/26/2012 42463 1460 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS 091912 231-54600-340 450.00 450.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42477 970 WAL-MART STORES INC 091912 231-54600-340 100.00 100.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42299 1034 XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC 4286 232-54600-340 990.00 990.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42304 3344 BELLEVILLE SENIOR CENTER 083012 232-54600-340 1,238.43 1,238.43


09/12 09/05/2012 42282 776 ROUNDYS 3965 234-55100-724 837.63 837.63


09/12 09/05/2012 42293 942 UPS STORE 082812 234-55100-724 124.50 124.50


09/12 09/12/2012 42309 248 COMDATA CORPORATION M22452703 234-55100-724 2,547.58 2,547.58


09/12 09/19/2012 42393 776 ROUNDYS 3996 234-55100-724 777.50 777.50


09/12 09/26/2012 42416 3172 ALDI 092412 234-55100-724 4,320.00 4,320.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42423 160 BANKSTON, KAREN 092412 234-55100-724 121.53 121.53


09/12 09/12/2012 42339 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 129890-1208 234-55100-725 96.96 96.96


09/12 09/26/2012 42461 705 PHILIPS HEALTHCARE 924409708 241-52400-252 65,436.98 65,436.98


09/12 09/26/2012 42461 705 PHILIPS HEALTHCARE 924415160 241-52400-252 2,429.25 2,429.25


09/12 09/26/2012 42461 705 PHILIPS HEALTHCARE 924421582 241-52400-252 341.25 341.25


09/12 09/26/2012 42461 705 PHILIPS HEALTHCARE 924479421 241-52400-252 610.00 610.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42473 2810 UWHC 5326 241-52400-252 68.00 68.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42377 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 189874 242-52200-340 6,000.00 6,000.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42331 855 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 93437 242-52200-341 45.00 45.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42339 929 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 102700-1208 242-52200-342 109.68 109.68


09/12 09/26/2012 42419 1450 ATLAS OUTFITTERS 10824 242-57220-820 1,355.50 1,355.50


09/12 09/05/2012 42274 504 KAHL, TERRY 12325 244-55100-340 495.00 495.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42291 3512 TRUE CONSTRUCTION INC 5368 244-55100-340 5,432.50 5,432.50


09/12 09/05/2012 42295 3511 WADE ALAN HOME IMPROVEMENTS I 434 244-55100-340 8,800.00 8,800.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42349 3531 ASLESON, RICHARD OR JEAN 091412 245-46742 36.00 36.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42364 2827 DERSE WHBS INC 126009 245-55190-343 240.00 240.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42307 2478 BROWN, GREG 091512 245-55190-344 7,200.00 7,200.00


09/12 09/12/2012 42337 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 091512 245-55190-344 432.00 432.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42359 3529 DAVID MAYFIELD PARADE INC 092212 245-55190-344 1,000.00 1,000.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42378 3530 KATHY MATTEA INC 092312 245-55190-344 3,995.00 3,995.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42413 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 09-23-12 245-55190-344 255.00 255.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 7


Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:17PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


09/12 09/26/2012 42448 3543 KOERNER, JOHN 092812 245-55190-344 1,000.00 1,000.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42464 3542 RS ENTERTAINMENT INC 092712 245-55190-344 7,560.00 7,560.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42478 3541 WHITE, PEGGY 092912 245-55190-344 4,230.00 4,230.00


09/12 09/26/2012 42479 1001 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 092912 245-55190-344 270.00 270.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42258 150 AUXIANT 082812 251-13011 16,288.90 16,288.90


09/12 09/12/2012 42303 150 AUXIANT 090412 251-13011 19,835.76 19,835.76


09/12 09/19/2012 42351 150 AUXIANT 091112 251-13011 24,182.11 24,182.11


09/12 09/26/2012 42421 150 AUXIANT 091812 251-13011 18,781.41 18,781.41


09/12 09/12/2012 42303 150 AUXIANT OCT12 251-51930-531 23,100.20 23,100.20


09/12 09/05/2012 42256 106 AD MADISON 19339 252-52100-340 1,220.50 1,220.50


09/12 09/19/2012 42385 3518 NEUVILLE CHRYSLER-DODGE-JEEP T2292 400-57220-820 24,030.00 24,030.00


09/12 09/05/2012 42283 801 SCOTT CONSTRUCTION INC 90890 400-57330-820 76,405.65 76,405.65


09/12 09/26/2012 42470 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0093648 400-57330-820 2,551.77 2,551.77


09/12 09/19/2012 42404 873 STRANG INC 120811 400-57331-830 1,666.67 1,666.67


09/12 09/05/2012 42294 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 013127873.03 400-57345-820 2,429.70 2,429.70


09/12 09/19/2012 42403 869 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 0093559 400-57345-820 1,742.49 1,742.49


09/12 09/26/2012 42476 959 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 013127873.04 400-57345-820 3,901.50 3,901.50


09/12 09/12/2012 42318 488 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 189824 410-57220-820 346.95 346.95


09/12 09/19/2012 42409 989 WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE 133-1054684 410-57220-820 9,145.01 9,145.01


09/12 09/12/2012 42311 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-318732-00 410-57331-820 581.52 581.52


09/12 09/12/2012 42311 1660 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 017-318732-01 410-57331-820 170.73 170.73


09/12 09/12/2012 42323 3514 MIDWEST SEALCOAT LLC 2622 410-57331-820 4,242.50 4,242.50


09/12 09/12/2012 42323 3514 MIDWEST SEALCOAT LLC 2623 410-57331-820 4,962.50 4,962.50


09/12 09/19/2012 42395 3527 SECOND CHANCE RESOURCES 419 410-57331-820 6,783.75 6,783.75


09/12 09/19/2012 42347 3130 ANTHEM BCBS - GA 11-180096 603-13015 36.21 36.21


09/12 09/19/2012 42360 3520 DAY, JAMES 11-011693 603-13015 94.07 94.07


09/12 09/19/2012 42369 3521 FIELDS, PAULINE 12-7345 603-13015 70.99 70.99


09/12 09/19/2012 42379 3522 KETTLE, JAMES 12-43988 603-13015 556.00 556.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42388 3523 PELLEGRINETTI, MARK 12-42538 603-13015 97.53 97.53


09/12 09/19/2012 42390 3126 PHYSICIANS PLUS - INGENIX 11-009017 603-13015 623.00 623.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42394 3524 SANDHOLM, THOMAS 12-82307 603-13015 90.64 90.64


09/12 09/19/2012 42398 3525 SLATER, JOHN 11-030008 603-13015 79.80 79.80


09/12 09/19/2012 42408 3526 WAGAMAN, PATRICIA 11-020598 603-13015 80.76 80.76


09/12 09/19/2012 42371 431 HANSON ELECTRONICS 10150844 603-52300-210 92.49 92.49


09/12 09/19/2012 42397 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 091412 603-52300-212 56.05 56.05


09/12 09/05/2012 42286 828 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 3QTR12 603-52300-215 2,500.00 2,500.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42344 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 1829 603-52300-216 2,774.22 2,774.22


09/12 09/19/2012 42344 2541 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 1876 603-52300-216 1,978.54 1,978.54


09/12 09/19/2012 42372 432 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 081712 603-52300-220 64.00 64.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - MONTHLY CLAIMS REPORT FOR COUNCIL Page: 8


Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:17PM


GL Check Check Vendor Invoice Invoice Invoice Check


Period Issue Date Number Number Payee Number GL Account Amount Amount


09/12 09/19/2012 42362 2999 DEAN CLINIC 547549518 603-52300-300 85.00 85.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42400 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 546227-AUG12 603-52300-300 22.20 22.20


09/12 09/19/2012 42345 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9007424531 603-52300-340 69.53 69.53


09/12 09/19/2012 42345 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9007973050 603-52300-340 38.19 38.19


09/12 09/19/2012 42345 111 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 9008113581 603-52300-340 51.81 51.81


09/12 09/19/2012 42373 472 INKWORKS INC 21780 603-52300-340 82.75 82.75


09/12 09/19/2012 42400 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 083012 603-52300-340 125.00 125.00


09/12 09/19/2012 42400 858 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 083112 603-52300-340 394.56 394.56


09/12 09/26/2012 42466 1630 SKAALEN NURSING AND 16221838 603-52300-340 155.28 155.28


09/12 09/19/2012 42391 2631 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 493 603-52300-343 167.20 167.20


Grand Totals: 800,518.09


Report Criteria:


Report type: Invoice detail


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 1


Oct 12, 2012 02:54PM


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments


US BANK CONSOLIDATED (PRIMARY CHECKING) (3)


September 30, 2012


Account: 00111100


Bank Account Number: 182380188041


Bank Statement Balance: 1,247,491.86 Book Balance Previous Month: 2,395,017.85


Outstanding Deposits: 86,071.16 Total Receipts: 530,471.53


Outstanding Checks: 171,941.38 Total Disbursements: 1,763,867.74


Bank Adjustments: .00 Book Adjustments: .00


Bank Balance: 1,161,621.64 Book Balance: 1,161,621.64


Outstanding Deposits


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


Deposit Deposit


Number Amount


24 4,142.60


25 45,683.11


26 29,610.10


27 5,717.10


28 918.25


Total: 86,071.16


Deposits cleared: 32 items Deposits Outstanding: 5 items


Outstanding Checks


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


40862 50.00


40948 2,408.84


40989 2,578.11


41397 1,000.00


41420 54.37


41472 303.00


41681 6,568.55


41866 1,425.00


42070 675.39


42171 52.50


42217 52.50


42235 52.50


42242 64.00


42245 54.37


42246 54.37


42269 75.00


42304 1,238.43


42327 178.04


42329 70.50


42342 9.00


42356 661.72


42372 176.00


42373 221.50


42388 97.53


42390 623.00


42392 2,051.98


42394 90.64


42397 56.05


42408 80.76


42411 400.00


42412 14.00


42416 4,320.00


42417 785.83


42418 1,045.00


42419 1,355.50


42420 187.91


42421 18,781.41


42422 3,515.72


42423 121.53


42424 17.00


42427 108.61


42428 156.27


42429 66.47


42430 1,050.00


42431 350.00


42432 371.25


42434 1,540.00


42436 50.00


42437 1,118.00


42438 75.00


42439 16,560.00


42440 1,017.36


42441 103.85


42443 3,362.00


42444 97.88


42446 991.25


42447 214.25


42448 1,000.00


42449 38.00


42450 38.00


42451 33.00


42452 9.00


42453 901.48


42454 11.60


42455 3,703.23


42456 14.00


42457 430.00


42458 19.00


42459 1,350.00


42460 35.55


42461 68,817.48


42462 129.00


42463 450.00


42464 7,560.00


42465 168.48


42466 155.28


42467 95.87


42468 40.00


42471 1,500.00


42472 26.85


42473 68.00


42474 12.94


42475 17.00


42477 100.00


42478 4,230.00


42479 270.00


42480 814.50


42481 803.38


42482 300.00


Total: 171,941.38


Checks cleared: 310 items Checks Outstanding: 89 items







CITY OF STOUGHTON Bank Reconciliation Report Page: 2


Oct 12, 2012 02:54PM


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Check Check


Number Amount


Bank Adjustments


No bank adjustments found!


Book Adjustments


No book adjustments found!


Report Criteria:


Print Outstanding Checks and Deposits and Bank and Book Adjustments







CITY OF STOUGHTON
COMBINED CASH INVESTMENT


SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/12/2012 02:55PM PAGE: 1


COMBINED CASH ACCOUNTS


001-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 1,161,621.64


001-13010 A/R CASH CLEARING ( 4.76)


TOTAL COMBINED CASH 1,161,616.88


001-19999 CASH ALLOCATED TO OTHER FUNDS ( 1,161,616.88)


TOTAL UNALLOCATED CASH .00


CASH ALLOCATION RECONCILIATION


100 ALLOCATION TO GENERAL FUND 719,269.20


203 ALLOCATION TO TID #3 FUND ( 601,180.53)


204 ALLOCATION TO TID #4 FUND 740,354.42


205 ALLOCATION TO TID #5 FUND ( 4,513.30)


212 ALLOCATION TO SAFETY BUILDING FUND 6,784.89


215 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY FUND 13,613.52


217 ALLOCATION TO LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND 1,122.72


221 ALLOCATION TO FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND 28,395.42


222 ALLOCATION TO RIVER TRAIL FUND 3,835.25


223 ALLOCATION TO PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND 11,438.99


224 ALLOCATION TO STORM SEWER FUND 491.08


229 ALLOCATION TO SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP 2,830.12


230 ALLOCATION TO TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND 6,072.13


231 ALLOCATION TO SENIORS IN NEED 74.74


233 ALLOCATION TO HOLIDAY FUND 2,635.66


234 ALLOCATION TO FOOD PANTRY 5,321.43


235 ALLOCATION TO LANDMARKS 252.91


239 ALLOCATION TO STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


241 ALLOCATION TO EMS TRUST FUND 1,783.03


242 ALLOCATION TO FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND 10,173.45


244 ALLOCATION TO CDBG FUND ( 700.00)


245 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE FUND ( 7,919.12)


246 ALLOCATION TO OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND 5.00


247 ALLOCATION TO TOURISM FUND 1,373.67


250 ALLOCATION TO SICK LEAVE FUND 50,012.59


251 ALLOCATION TO HEALTH INSURANCE FUND 67,582.88


252 ALLOCATION TO K9 FUND 36,852.89


261 ALLOCATION TO REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ( 21.42)


270 ALLOCATION TO SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 7,971.94


300 ALLOCATION TO DEBT SERVICE FUND 8,747.55


400 ALLOCATION TO CONSTRUCTION FUND ( 4,838.14)


410 ALLOCATION TO CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND 26,697.83


603 ALLOCATION TO EMS 26,886.08


TOTAL ALLOCATIONS TO OTHER FUNDS 1,161,616.88


ALLOCATION FROM COMBINED CASH FUND - 001-19999 ( 1,161,616.88)


ZERO PROOF IF ALLOCATIONS BALANCE .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 1
GL Period: 09/12 Oct 12, 2012 03:02PM
GENERAL FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


100-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 719,269.20
100-11104 PETTY CASH 200.91
100-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 500,004.84
100-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 84,114.27
100-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 747,966.76
100-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 1,688,465.51


Total GENERAL FUND: 3,740,021.49 .00


203-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #3 601,180.53-
203-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1,021,687.23
203-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 106,718.71


Total TID #3 FUND: 1,128,405.94 601,180.53-


204-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TIF #4 740,354.42
204-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 148,770.41


Total TID #4 FUND: 889,124.83 .00


205-11100 PRIMARY CHEKING - TIF 5 4,513.30-
205-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3.52


Total TID #5 FUND: 3.52 4,513.30-


212-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SAFETY BLDG 6,784.89


Total SAFETY BUILDING FUND: 6,784.89 .00


215-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY FUND 13,613.52
215-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 180,012.70


Total LIBRARY FUND: 193,626.22 .00


217-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LIBRARY SPEC 1,122.72
217-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 173,890.64


Total LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND: 175,013.36 .00


221-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FIRE TRUCK 28,395.42
221-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 1.66


Total FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND: 28,397.08 .00


222-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RIVER TRAIL 3,835.25
222-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 140.70







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 2
GL Period: 09/12 Oct 12, 2012 03:02PM


PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total RIVER TRAIL FUND: 3,975.95 .00


223-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- PARK DEV 11,438.99
223-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 52,259.39
223-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 54,224.75


Total PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND: 117,923.13 .00


224-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- STORM SEWER 491.08
224-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,105.54


Total STORM SEWER FUND: 5,596.62 .00


227-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 141,872.99


Total EMS TRUCK FUND: 141,872.99 .00


228-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 40,017.98


Total EMS EQUIPMENT FUND: 40,017.98 .00


229-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- WOOD SHOP 2,830.12


Total SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP: 2,830.12 .00


230-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TWSP OUTREA 6,072.13


Total TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND: 6,072.13 .00


231-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SENIORS 74.74
231-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 36,297.38


Total SENIORS IN NEED: 36,372.12 .00


232-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 424,837.84


Total SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND: 424,837.84 .00


233-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HOLIDAY FUND 2,635.66
233-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 19,547.63


Total HOLIDAY FUND: 22,183.29 .00


234-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- FOOD PANTRY 5,321.43
234-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 39,995.59







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 3
GL Period: 09/12 Oct 12, 2012 03:02PM


LANDMARKS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total FOOD PANTRY: 45,317.02 .00


235-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- LANDMARKS 252.91
235-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 3,980.78


Total LANDMARKS: 4,233.69 .00


239-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- ARTS COUNCIL 210.00


Total STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL: 210.00 .00


241-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- EMS TRUST 1,783.03
241-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14,919.25


Total EMS TRUST FUND: 16,702.28 .00


242-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-FIRE SPECIAL 10,173.45
242-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,715.74


Total FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND: 21,889.19 .00


243-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 427,237.25
243-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 159,634.66


Total FIRE PENSION FUND: 586,871.91 .00


244-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CDBG 700.00-


Total CDBG FUND: .00 700.00-


245-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OPERA HOUSE 7,919.12-
245-11102 US BANK CHECKING ACCOUNT- CC 59,274.82


Total OPERA HOUSE FUND: 59,274.82 7,919.12-


246-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- OH REPAIR 5.00
246-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 11,868.59


Total OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND: 11,873.59 .00


247-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- TOURISM 1,373.67
247-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 18,689.87


Total TOURISM FUND: 20,063.54 .00


250-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- SICK LEAVE 50,012.59
250-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 5,051.05







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 4
GL Period: 09/12 Oct 12, 2012 03:02PM


HEALTH INSURANCE FUND


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


Total SICK LEAVE FUND: 55,063.64 .00


251-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- HEALTH INS 67,582.88
251-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND .84


Total HEALTH INSURANCE FUND: 67,583.72 .00


252-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING - K9 UNIT 36,852.89


Total K9 FUND: 36,852.89 .00


260-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 157,847.73


Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND: 157,847.73 .00


261-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- RDA 21.42-
261-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 105,472.60


Total REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY: 105,472.60 21.42-


270-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- C&G SPECIAL 7,971.94
270-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 247,394.89


Total SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS: 255,366.83 .00


300-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- DEBT SERVICE 8,747.55
300-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 300,023.56


Total DEBT SERVICE FUND: 308,771.11 .00


400-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CONSTRUCTIO 4,838.14-
400-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 94,177.27
400-11305 LOCAL GOVT INVESTMENT POOL 202,618.35
400-11310 WISC CD INVESTMENTS 996,550.00
400-11311 WISC SAVINGS-ASSOC 596,200.35


Total CONSTRUCTION FUND: 1,889,545.97 4,838.14-


410-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING- CAP OUTLAY 26,697.83
410-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 258,562.93


Total CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND: 285,260.76 .00


412-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 100,003.20


Total EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND: 100,003.20 .00







CITY OF STOUGHTON Trial Balance - CASH & INVESTMENTS Page: 5
GL Period: 09/12 Oct 12, 2012 03:02PM


EMS


Account Debit Credit
Number Title Amount Amount


603-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING-GENERAL FUND 26,886.08
603-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 14.55


Total EMS: 26,900.63 .00


Grand Totals: 11,018,164.62 619,172.51-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Receipt Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 19


Receipt Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:11PM


Summary By Distribution


Category Distribution Amount


ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 103,207.31


ANIMAL LICENSE 2012 DOG LICENSE # 96.00


CLERKS OFFICE LIQUOR AND MALT BEVERAGE 10.00


CLERKS OFFICE MISC LICENSES 125.00


CLERKS OFFICE OPERATORS/PROVISIONAL 450.00


CLERKS OFFICE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REQUEST 885.00


DONATIONS FOOD PANTRY 1,710.00


EMS CPR REVENUE 96.00


EMS DONATIONS 6,233.13


FIRE DEPT SPECIAL DANCE DONATIONS 465.00


LIBRARY 217-DESIGNATED DONATION 707.47


LIBRARY COPIES 776.55


LIBRARY FINES 794.51


OPERA HOUSE DONATIONS 370.50


OPERA HOUSE GIFT CERTIFICATES 900.50-


OPERA HOUSE MEMBERSHIPS 1,061.00


OPERA HOUSE RESTORATION DONATION 5.00


OPERA HOUSE SERVICE FEES 3,337.00


OPERA HOUSE TAX EXEMPT SALES 150.00


OPERA HOUSE TAXABLE SALES 51.50


OPERA HOUSE TICKET SALES 63,903.00


OTHER REVENUES 95,073.99


OTHER REVENUES DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 25,119.72


OTHER REVENUES MISC TAXABLE SALES 60.00


OTHER REVENUES SENIOR CENTER ANNEX RENT 3,812.00


OTHER REVENUES SPECIAL ASSESSMENT INTEREST 1,145.72


PARKS PARK RESERVATION 152.22


PLANNING DEPT BUILDING PERMITS 3,791.20


PLANNING DEPT ELECTRICAL PERMIT 280.00


PLANNING DEPT HEATING PERMIT (HVAC) 160.00


PLANNING DEPT PLUMBING PERMIT 120.00


RECREATION INSTRUCTION FEES 6,257.57


RECREATION PROGRAM FEES 7,660.64


SENIOR CENTER CASE MANAGEMENT DONATIONS 125.00


SENIOR CENTER CRAFT SALES 177.00


SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS 215.00


SENIOR CENTER KITCHEN FUND 320.00


SENIOR CENTER MEAL SITE REVENUES 5,044.76


SENIOR CENTER MISC RECEIPTS 14,812.25


SENIOR CENTER NEWSLETTER 24.00


SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL GIFT FUND 179.00


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 5,485.92


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT BAILS/FINES 8,924.10


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT DMV FEES 15,557.23


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT FINGER PRINTING 115.00


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT K-9 DONATIONS 3,835.50


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT MISC REVENUES 901.44


STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT PARKING FINES 470.00


STREET DEPT CEMETERY FEES 1,106.00


STREET DEPT STREET OPENING 500.00


STREET DEPT YARD WASTE FEES 285.00


TAXES DEL PP 1,763.31


TAXES INT DEL PP 294.39


Grand Totals: 387,301.43


A = Alert Message R = Receipt Printed D = Distribution Updated G = GL Updated V = Void Receipt T Column *= Receipt Total







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH IN - PRIMARY CHECKING (CRJE) Oct 12, 2012 03:13PM


Period: 9/30/2012 (09/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = crje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CRJE


09/30/2012 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 001-11100 167,301.38


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 215-11302 60,000.00-


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 224-11302 2,000.00-


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 232-11302 301.38-


TO RECORD TRANSFER FROM WISC 400-11302 105,000.00-


.00*


09/30/2012 2 TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 001-11100 34,088.33


TO RECORD EMS DEPOSITS TO BANK 603-13015 34,088.33-


.00*


09/30/2012 3 TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 001-11100 838.62


TO RECORD UNITED WAY PAYMENT 100-48524 838.62-


.00*


09/30/2012 4 TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 001-11100 4,574.00


TO RECORD MCCI LOAN PAYMENT 300-48250 4,574.00-


.00*


09/30/2012 5 TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 001-11100 8.27


TO RECORD INTEREST EARNED 100-48110 8.27-


Documents: 5 Transactions: 13


Total CRJE: 206,810.60 206,810.60-


Grand Totals: 206,810.60 206,810.60-







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 1
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


09/12 09/07/2012 16 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 217-21100 15,962.34
09/12 09/21/2012 17 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY 100-21100 9,728.34
09/12 09/05/2012 42255 3M 100-21100 235.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42256 AD MADISON 252-21100 1,220.50
09/12 09/05/2012 42257 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 13.14
09/12 09/05/2012 42258 AUXIANT 251-21100 16,288.90
09/12 09/05/2012 42259 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 217-21100 4,096.28
09/12 09/05/2012 42260 BENSCHOP CONCRETE CONSTRUCT 222-21100 700.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42261 BRIGHTSTAR 231-21100 47.50
09/12 09/05/2012 42262 CATHOLIC CHARITIES 100-21100 65.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42263 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 219.85
09/12 09/05/2012 42264 CORPORATE BUSINESS SYSTEMS 100-21100 541.22
09/12 09/05/2012 42265 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 205.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42266 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 100-21100 186.72
09/12 09/05/2012 42267 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 8,465.45
09/12 09/05/2012 42268 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 100-21100 106.50
09/12 09/05/2012 42269 EUGSTER FARM MARKET INC 231-21100 75.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42270 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 122.33
09/12 09/05/2012 42271 GFRORER, MICHELLE 100-21100 50.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42272 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LL 100-21100 2,375.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42273 JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC 100-21100 56,453.55
09/12 09/05/2012 42274 KAHL, TERRY 244-21100 495.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42275 KALLAND, DAVID 100-21100 250.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42276 LAKELAND BIOLOGISTS 100-21100 159.99
09/12 09/05/2012 42277 MAILWAUKEE MAILING & SHIPPING 100-21100 260.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42278 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 1,506.30
09/12 09/05/2012 42279 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTEC 100-21100 220.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42280 O'BRION AGENCY LLC 100-21100 128.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42281 PIZZA PIT 100-21100 60.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42282 ROUNDYS 234-21100 837.63
09/12 09/05/2012 42283 SCOTT CONSTRUCTION INC 400-21100 76,405.65
09/12 09/05/2012 42284 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 100-21100 160.51
09/12 09/05/2012 42285 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM 215-21100 12.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42286 SOUTHERN WI EMERGENCY ASSOC. 603-21100 2,500.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42287 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 100-21100 1,696.50
09/12 09/05/2012 42288 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 14,949.84
09/12 09/05/2012 42289 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 119.88
09/12 09/05/2012 42290 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 221-21100 4,000.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42291 TRUE CONSTRUCTION INC 244-21100 5,432.50
09/12 09/05/2012 42292 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER) 100-21100 1,500.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42293 UPS STORE 234-21100 124.50
09/12 09/05/2012 42294 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 2,429.70
09/12 09/05/2012 42295 WADE ALAN HOME IMPROVEMENTS I 244-21100 8,800.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42296 WISC LIBRARY ASSN 215-21100 80.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42297 WISC RETIREMENT SYSTEM 100-21100 76,587.85
09/12 09/05/2012 42298 WOLF PAVING & EXCAVATING CO 100-21100 172.45
09/12 09/05/2012 42299 XAVUS SOLUTIONS LLC 232-21100 990.00
09/12 09/05/2012 42300 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 308.75
09/12 09/12/2012 42301 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 58.83


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 2
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


09/12 09/12/2012 42302 ASLESON'S HARDWARE 229-21100 12.77
09/12 09/12/2012 42303 AUXIANT 251-21100 42,935.96
09/12 09/12/2012 42304 BELLEVILLE SENIOR CENTER 232-21100 1,238.43
09/12 09/12/2012 42305 BRIGHTSTAR 231-21100 47.50
09/12 09/12/2012 42306 BROWN, GARY 212-21100 403.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42307 BROWN, GREG 245-21100 7,200.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42308 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
09/12 09/12/2012 42309 COMDATA CORPORATION 234-21100 2,547.58
09/12 09/12/2012 42310 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 550.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42311 CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 410-21100 752.25
09/12 09/12/2012 42312 DEAN CLINIC 100-21100 18.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42313 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC 100-21100 150.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42314 ELLSWORTH WELDING 215-21100 250.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42315 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,362.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42316 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 32.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42317 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 127.50
09/12 09/12/2012 42318 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 410-21100 406.95
09/12 09/12/2012 42319 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 85.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42320 LEAGUE OF WISC MUNICIPALITIES 100-21100 240.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42321 MADISON SPRING CO INC 222-21100 39.69
09/12 09/12/2012 42322 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC 100-21100 920.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42323 MIDWEST SEALCOAT LLC 410-21100 9,205.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42324 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE COMP 100-21100 2,070.46
09/12 09/12/2012 42325 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42326 OFFICE DEPOT 100-21100 136.14
09/12 09/12/2012 42327 PERKINS SALES INC 100-21100 178.04
09/12 09/12/2012 42328 PIONEER RIM & WHEEL CO 222-21100 339.31
09/12 09/12/2012 42329 REGISTRATION FEE TRUST 100-21100 70.50
09/12 09/12/2012 42330 STOUGHTON CAB LLC 100-21100 12.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42331 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 242-21100 45.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42332 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 174.99
09/12 09/12/2012 42333 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 100-21100 267.79
09/12 09/12/2012 42334 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 100-21100 10,653.72
09/12 09/12/2012 42335 WENDORF, MIKE 100-21100 420.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42336 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 105.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42337 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 432.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42338 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 665.16
09/12 09/12/2012 42339 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 230-21100 303.60
09/12 09/12/2012 42340 WORLDWIDE INFORMATION INC 100-21100 164.00
09/12 09/12/2012 42341 WPRA 100-21100 5,234.25
09/12 09/12/2012 42342 YANG, THAE OR CHANG 231-21100 9.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42343 FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE 204-21100 93,203.47
09/12 09/19/2012 42344 3 RIVERS BILLING INC 603-21100 4,752.76
09/12 09/19/2012 42345 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL 603-21100 159.53
09/12 09/19/2012 42346 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 16.31
09/12 09/19/2012 42347 ANTHEM BCBS - GA 603-21100 36.21
09/12 09/19/2012 42348 ARTHUR J GALLAGHER & CO 100-21100 850.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42349 ASLESON, RICHARD OR JEAN 245-21100 36.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42350 AT&T 100-21100 61.20


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 3
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


09/12 09/19/2012 42351 AUXIANT 251-21100 24,182.11
09/12 09/19/2012 42352 AZTLAND LLC 100-21100 864.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42353 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
09/12 09/19/2012 42354 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC 100-21100 1,079.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42355 CREATIVE ARTS 100-21100 269.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42356 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #2 100-21100 661.72
09/12 09/19/2012 42357 DANE COUNTY TREASURER 100-21100 1,048.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42358 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C 224-21100 391.18
09/12 09/19/2012 42359 DAVID MAYFIELD PARADE INC 245-21100 1,000.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42360 DAY, JAMES 603-21100 94.07
09/12 09/19/2012 42361 DCAVS 100-21100 35.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42362 DEAN CLINIC 603-21100 85.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42363 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS -STOUGHT 231-21100 1,450.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42364 DERSE WHBS INC 245-21100 240.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42365 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 219.47
09/12 09/19/2012 42366 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 100-21100 55.98
09/12 09/19/2012 42367 ENTRANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 544.84
09/12 09/19/2012 42368 EZ OFFICE PRODUCTS 100-21100 359.97
09/12 09/19/2012 42369 FIELDS, PAULINE 603-21100 70.99
09/12 09/19/2012 42370 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 100-21100 2.61
09/12 09/19/2012 42371 HANSON ELECTRONICS 603-21100 92.49
09/12 09/19/2012 42372 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT 100-21100 176.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42373 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 221.50
09/12 09/19/2012 42374 INTERIOR INVESTMENTS OF MADISO 215-21100 1,367.99
09/12 09/19/2012 42375 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE 100-21100 486.70
09/12 09/19/2012 42376 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC 100-21100 106.25
09/12 09/19/2012 42377 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 100-21100 6,195.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42378 KATHY MATTEA INC 245-21100 3,995.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42379 KETTLE, JAMES 603-21100 556.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42380 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES 100-21100 126.04
09/12 09/19/2012 42381 LOCKS & UNLOCKS 100-21100 119.50
09/12 09/19/2012 42382 MELLI LAW S.C. 100-21100 1,548.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42383 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATION 100-21100 550.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42384 NATIONAL ELEVATOR INSP SERVICE 100-21100 89.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42385 NEUVILLE CHRYSLER-DODGE-JEEP 400-21100 24,030.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42386 OPENWOOD STUDIOS INC 203-21100 2,950.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42387 PECHMANN MEMORIALS INC 222-21100 375.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42388 PELLEGRINETTI, MARK 603-21100 97.53
09/12 09/19/2012 42389 PEPSI COLA COMPANY 100-21100 96.95
09/12 09/19/2012 42390 PHYSICIANS PLUS - INGENIX 603-21100 623.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42391 PROMOTIONS BY YOLANDA 603-21100 167.20
09/12 09/19/2012 42392 RODELL, CODY 100-21100 2,051.98
09/12 09/19/2012 42393 ROUNDYS 234-21100 777.50
09/12 09/19/2012 42394 SANDHOLM, THOMAS 603-21100 90.64
09/12 09/19/2012 42395 SECOND CHANCE RESOURCES 410-21100 6,783.75
09/12 09/19/2012 42396 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 100-21100 270.43
09/12 09/19/2012 42397 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 56.05
09/12 09/19/2012 42398 SLATER, JOHN 603-21100 79.80
09/12 09/19/2012 42399 STOUGHTON FLORAL INC 100-21100 131.40


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 4
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


09/12 09/19/2012 42400 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL 603-21100 541.76
09/12 09/19/2012 42401 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 100-21100 25,639.62
09/12 09/19/2012 42402 STOUGHTON TIRE & AUTO REPAIR I 100-21100 169.45
09/12 09/19/2012 42403 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 1,742.49
09/12 09/19/2012 42404 STRANG INC 400-21100 1,666.67
09/12 09/19/2012 42405 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC 100-21100 90.28
09/12 09/19/2012 42406 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY 100-21100 30.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42407 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 203-21100 2,016.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42408 WAGAMAN, PATRICIA 603-21100 80.76
09/12 09/19/2012 42409 WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE 410-21100 9,145.01
09/12 09/19/2012 42410 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL 100-21100 2,341.30
09/12 09/19/2012 42411 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE - TIME 100-21100 400.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42412 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE-CRIME INF 100-21100 14.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42413 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 255.00
09/12 09/19/2012 42414 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA 100-21100 463.11
09/12 09/19/2012 42415 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS U.S.A. IN 224-21100 2,272.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42416 ALDI 234-21100 4,320.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42417 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L 100-21100 785.83
09/12 09/26/2012 42418 ANDERSON D.D.S., THANE 231-21100 1,045.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42419 ATLAS OUTFITTERS 242-21100 1,355.50
09/12 09/26/2012 42420 AUDIOGO 215-21100 187.91
09/12 09/26/2012 42421 AUXIANT 251-21100 18,781.41
09/12 09/26/2012 42422 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS 217-21100 3,515.72
09/12 09/26/2012 42423 BANKSTON, KAREN 234-21100 121.53
09/12 09/26/2012 42424 BARABOO PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 17.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42425 BARRY OPTICAL 231-21100 76.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42426 BRIGHTSTAR 231-21100 47.50
09/12 09/26/2012 42427 BUBRICK'S 215-21100 108.61
09/12 09/26/2012 42428 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 215-21100 156.27
09/12 09/26/2012 42429 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 100-21100 66.47
09/12 09/26/2012 42430 DANE COUNTY HIGHWAY & TRANSP 100-21100 1,050.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42431 DANE COUNTY TREASURER. 100-21100 350.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42432 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEM 231-21100 371.25
09/12 09/26/2012 42433 DICKSON, STEVE 231-21100 325.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42434 DIRTY DUCTS CLEANING & ENVIRON 217-21100 1,540.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42435 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC 100-21100 242.18
09/12 09/26/2012 42436 DUNKIRK DAM LAKE DISTRICT 100-21100 50.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42437 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CO 217-21100 1,118.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42438 EXCEL LAWN CARE 100-21100 75.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42439 FULLER EXCAVATING INC 217-21100 16,560.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42440 GALE 217-21100 1,017.36
09/12 09/26/2012 42441 GALL'S INC 100-21100 103.85
09/12 09/26/2012 42442 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY INC 215-21100 59.47
09/12 09/26/2012 42443 GREAT - WEST 100-21100 3,362.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42444 INKWORKS INC 100-21100 97.88
09/12 09/26/2012 42445 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC 212-21100 60.50
09/12 09/26/2012 42446 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. 212-21100 991.25
09/12 09/26/2012 42447 KAHL, TERRY 100-21100 214.25
09/12 09/26/2012 42448 KOERNER, JOHN 245-21100 1,000.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 5
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Period Check Date Check # Payee GL Account Amount


09/12 09/26/2012 42449 LA FORCE INC 100-21100 38.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42450 LANGE, ROBERT 100-21100 38.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42451 LODI PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 33.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42452 MC FARLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 9.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42453 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.(SIN) 231-21100 901.48
09/12 09/26/2012 42454 MEYER, HEIDI 215-21100 11.60
09/12 09/26/2012 42455 MIDWEST TAPE 217-21100 3,703.23
09/12 09/26/2012 42456 NEW GLARUS LIBRARY 215-21100 14.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42457 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB 100-21100 430.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42458 OVERLAND, BETTY 215-21100 19.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42459 PATRIOT GLASS 100-21100 1,350.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42460 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY 215-21100 35.55
09/12 09/26/2012 42461 PHILIPS HEALTHCARE 241-21100 68,817.48
09/12 09/26/2012 42462 RANDOM HOUSE INC 215-21100 129.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42463 ROSEWOOD APARTMENTS 231-21100 450.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42464 RS ENTERTAINMENT INC 245-21100 7,560.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42465 SHOWCASES 215-21100 168.48
09/12 09/26/2012 42466 SKAALEN NURSING AND 603-21100 155.28
09/12 09/26/2012 42467 STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 215-21100 95.87
09/12 09/26/2012 42468 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY 100-21100 40.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42469 STOUGHTON UTILITIES 100-21100 132.84
09/12 09/26/2012 42470 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 2,551.77
09/12 09/26/2012 42471 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE (HASLER) 100-21100 1,500.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42472 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN 215-21100 26.85
09/12 09/26/2012 42473 UWHC 241-21100 68.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42474 VANVEEN, KATHY 215-21100 12.94
09/12 09/26/2012 42475 VERONA PUBLIC LIBRARY 215-21100 17.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42476 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC 400-21100 3,901.50
09/12 09/26/2012 42477 WAL-MART STORES INC 231-21100 100.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42478 WHITE, PEGGY 245-21100 4,230.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42479 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON 245-21100 270.00
09/12 09/26/2012 42480 WISC PROFESSIONAL POLICE ASSO 100-21100 814.50
09/12 09/26/2012 42481 WISC SUPPORT COLLECTIONS 100-21100 803.38
09/12 09/26/2012 42482 WISCONSIN MAPPING LLC 217-21100 300.00


Grand Totals: 800,518.09


Summary by General Ledger Account Number


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-21100 7.99 253,415.42- 253,407.43-
100-21113 8,465.45 .00 8,465.45
100-21515 76,587.85 .00 76,587.85
100-21560 2,070.46 .00 2,070.46
100-21575 7,584.00 .00 7,584.00
100-21590 2,283.04 .00 2,283.04


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 6
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-22110 308.75 .00 308.75
100-22210 3,389.30 .00 3,389.30
100-24315 50.00 .00 50.00
100-46750 5,322.25 .00 5,322.25


100-51200-340 160.69 .00 160.69
100-51300-216 3,185.70 .00 3,185.70
100-51400-212 405.37 .00 405.37
100-51420-212 125.00 7.99- 117.01
100-51420-315 394.56 .00 394.56
100-51420-340 231.99 .00 231.99
100-51420-341 550.00 .00 550.00
100-51440-315 68.55 .00 68.55
100-51440-340 128.02 .00 128.02
100-51510-211 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00
100-51510-215 218.84 .00 218.84
100-51510-219 14,949.84 .00 14,949.84
100-51510-310 1,734.03 .00 1,734.03
100-51510-340 37.00 .00 37.00
100-51900-153 1,696.50 .00 1,696.50
100-51930-510 850.00 .00 850.00
100-51930-521 2,051.98 .00 2,051.98
100-51930-523 141.79 .00 141.79
100-52100-190 1,800.56 .00 1,800.56
100-52100-210 1,031.70 .00 1,031.70
100-52100-215 18.00 .00 18.00
100-52100-330 169.45 .00 169.45
100-52100-335 3,790.06 .00 3,790.06
100-52100-340 3,485.05 .00 3,485.05
100-52100-390 136.84 .00 136.84
100-52200-217 270.00 .00 270.00
100-52200-220 1,660.41 .00 1,660.41
100-52200-240 195.00 .00 195.00
100-52200-245 105.00 .00 105.00
100-52200-300 94.71 .00 94.71
100-52200-310 97.88 .00 97.88
100-52200-320 65.90 .00 65.90
100-52200-335 473.90 .00 473.90
100-52200-340 742.76 .00 742.76
100-52300-220 38.00 .00 38.00
100-53200-200 13.19 .00 13.19
100-53200-215 709.00 .00 709.00
100-53200-220 1,746.98 .00 1,746.98
100-53200-221 56.86 .00 56.86
100-53200-222 198.02 .00 198.02
100-53200-223 242.54 .00 242.54
100-53200-314 2,876.46 .00 2,876.46
100-53200-340 461.65 .00 461.65
100-53300-215 110.89 .00 110.89
100-53300-216 75.00 .00 75.00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 7
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


100-53300-220 809.79 .00 809.79
100-53300-300 185.59 .00 185.59
100-53300-310 38.85 .00 38.85
100-53300-335 4,803.62 .00 4,803.62
100-53300-340 3,789.88 .00 3,789.88
100-53300-350 1,050.00 .00 1,050.00
100-53300-390 419.26 .00 419.26
100-53300-391 47.30 .00 47.30
100-53400-340 1,064.87 .00 1,064.87
100-53420-340 10,292.01 .00 10,292.01
100-53440-340 839.91 .00 839.91
100-53620-215 41,305.95 .00 41,305.95
100-53620-216 15,147.60 .00 15,147.60
100-53620-340 50.40 .00 50.40
100-54600-200 307.71 .00 307.71
100-54600-202 26.00 .00 26.00
100-54600-210 61.20 .00 61.20
100-54600-213 220.00 .00 220.00
100-54600-220 1,826.36 .00 1,826.36
100-54600-240 642.34 .00 642.34
100-54600-340 1,004.89 .00 1,004.89
100-54910-240 2,375.00 .00 2,375.00
100-54910-300 1,287.48 .00 1,287.48
100-55200-245 1,638.70 .00 1,638.70
100-55200-335 635.71 .00 635.71
100-55200-340 138.55 .00 138.55
100-55200-350 140.35 .00 140.35
100-55300-127 420.00 .00 420.00
100-55300-300 179.94 .00 179.94
100-55300-315 2.09 .00 2.09
100-55300-340 3,812.76 .00 3,812.76
100-55300-341 165.20 .00 165.20
100-55400-203 49.94 .00 49.94
100-55400-220 611.87 .00 611.87
100-55500-240 625.13 .00 625.13
100-55500-300 95.18 .00 95.18
100-56300-330 283.72 .00 283.72
100-56300-340 363.50 .00 363.50


203-21100 .00 4,966.00- 4,966.00-
203-57120-850 4,966.00 .00 4,966.00


204-21100 .00 93,203.47- 93,203.47-
204-57310-820 93,203.47 .00 93,203.47


212-21100 .00 6,079.23- 6,079.23-
212-53271-220 3,952.75 .00 3,952.75
212-53271-314 588.00 .00 588.00
212-53271-340 1,538.48 .00 1,538.48


215-21100 .00 14,770.47- 14,770.47-
215-46710 133.54 .00 133.54


215-55110-211 25.55 .00 25.55


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 8
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


215-55110-212 107.00 .00 107.00
215-55110-216 26.85 .00 26.85
215-55110-220 2,380.19 .00 2,380.19
215-55110-221 91.16 .00 91.16
215-55110-240 59.47 .00 59.47
215-55110-250 1,845.78 .00 1,845.78
215-55110-320 80.00 .00 80.00
215-55110-325 6,672.10 .00 6,672.10
215-55110-328 2,884.40 .00 2,884.40
215-55110-340 232.36 .00 232.36
215-55110-342 222.07 .00 222.07
215-55110-350 10.00 .00 10.00


217-21100 .00 23,284.99- 23,284.99-
217-55110-500 3,654.58 .00 3,654.58
217-55110-510 112.41 .00 112.41
217-55110-520 19,518.00 .00 19,518.00


221-21100 .00 4,000.00- 4,000.00-
221-57220-810 4,000.00 .00 4,000.00


222-21100 .00 1,454.00- 1,454.00-
222-57623-820 1,454.00 .00 1,454.00


224-21100 .00 2,663.18- 2,663.18-
224-57345-340 2,663.18 .00 2,663.18


229-21100 .00 55.49- 55.49-
229-54600-340 55.49 .00 55.49


230-21100 .00 96.96- 96.96-
230-54600-212 96.96 .00 96.96


231-21100 .00 4,945.23- 4,945.23-
231-54600-340 4,945.23 .00 4,945.23


232-21100 .00 2,228.43- 2,228.43-
232-54600-340 2,228.43 .00 2,228.43


234-21100 .00 8,825.70- 8,825.70-
234-55100-724 8,728.74 .00 8,728.74
234-55100-725 96.96 .00 96.96


241-21100 .00 69,538.85- 69,538.85-
241-52400-252 69,538.85 .00 69,538.85


242-21100 .00 8,134.64- 8,134.64-
242-52200-340 6,000.00 .00 6,000.00
242-52200-341 45.00 .00 45.00
242-52200-342 109.68 .00 109.68
242-52200-348 624.46 .00 624.46
242-57220-820 1,355.50 .00 1,355.50


244-21100 .00 14,727.50- 14,727.50-
244-55100-340 14,727.50 .00 14,727.50


245-21100 .00 27,519.88- 27,519.88-
245-46742 36.00 .00 36.00


245-55190-340 217.95 .00 217.95
245-55190-343 1,323.93 .00 1,323.93
245-55190-344 25,942.00 .00 25,942.00


251-13011 27,228.14 .00 27,228.14


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Check Register - For Treasurer's Report Page: 9
Check Issue Dates: 9/1/2012 - 9/30/2012 Oct 12, 2012 03:15PM


GL Account Debit Credit Proof


251-21100 .00 102,188.38- 102,188.38-
251-51930-530 51,860.04 .00 51,860.04
251-51930-531 23,100.20 .00 23,100.20


252-21100 .00 1,306.54- 1,306.54-
252-52100-340 1,306.54 .00 1,306.54


300-21100 .00 132.62- 132.62-
300-48220 132.62 .00 132.62
400-21100 .00 112,727.78- 112,727.78-


400-57220-820 24,030.00 .00 24,030.00
400-57330-820 78,957.42 .00 78,957.42
400-57331-830 1,666.67 .00 1,666.67
400-57345-820 8,073.69 .00 8,073.69


410-21100 270.28 29,541.40- 29,271.12-
410-57220-820 9,491.96 .00 9,491.96
410-57331-820 20,049.44 270.28- 19,779.16


603-13015 1,729.00 .00 1,729.00
603-21100 .00 14,990.20- 14,990.20-


603-51930-523 126.00 .00 126.00
603-52300-210 92.49 .00 92.49
603-52300-212 146.50 .00 146.50
603-52300-215 2,500.00 .00 2,500.00
603-52300-216 4,752.76 .00 4,752.76
603-52300-220 1,720.03 .00 1,720.03
603-52300-300 322.40 .00 322.40
603-52300-310 588.33 .00 588.33
603-52300-335 571.53 .00 571.53
603-52300-340 2,273.96 .00 2,273.96
603-52300-343 167.20 .00 167.20


Grand Totals: 801,074.63 801,074.63- .00


M = Manual Check, V = Void Check







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 1


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Oct 12, 2012 03:16PM


Period: 9/30/2012 (09/12)


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


CDJE


09/30/2012 1 TO RECORD TRANSFER TO WISC 100-11302 500,000.00


TO RECORD TRANSFER TO WISC 001-11100 500,000.00-


.00*


09/30/2012 2 TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE FRIEDMAN, BENARD 100-46290 174.00


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE FRIEDMAN, BENARD 100-51510-216 10.00-


TO RECORD NSF CHECK AND FEE FRIEDMAN, BENARD 001-11100 164.00-


.00*


09/30/2012 3 TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 251-51930-216 1,374.18


TO RECORD DELTA DENTAL WIRES 001-11100 1,374.18-


.00*


09/30/2012 4 TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCIONS 100-21520 1,361.50


TO RECORD EBC PAYROLL DEDUCIONS 001-11100 1,361.50-


.00*


09/30/2012 5 TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 100-46290 13,832.32


TO REALLOCATE MVD FEES 001-11100 13,832.32-


.00*


09/30/2012 6 TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 300-58200-620 146,035.00


TO RECORD DEBT SERVICE INTEREST 001-11100 146,035.00-


.00*


09/30/2012 7 TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21510 17,323.44


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21512 18,013.22


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 100-21513 5,023.06


TO RECORD EFTPS PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 40,359.72-


.00*


09/30/2012 8 TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 100-21511 8,767.47


TO RECORD WI EFT PAYROLL WIRE 001-11100 8,767.47-


.00*


09/30/2012 9 TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 100-21104 10,950.01


TO RECORD WISCONSIN SALES TAX PAYMENT 001-11100 10,950.01-


.00*


09/30/2012 10 TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 100-21590 25.00


TO RECORD RANDY NELSON GARNISHMENT 001-11100 25.00-


.00*


09/30/2012 11 TO RECORD OOPS VOGEL 100-52100-190 37.74


TO RECORD OOPS VOGEL 001-11100 37.74-


.00*


09/30/2012 12 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT JANDA 100-54600-212 189.09


09/30/2012 12 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT LAMERS 242-52200-348 899.27


09/30/2012 12 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT PROBST 100-51400-340 73.44


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT PROBST 001-11100 1,161.80-


-1,088.36*


09/30/2012 13 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT FOSDAL 100-51200-212 11.22


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT FOSDAL 001-11100 11.22-


.00*


09/30/2012 14 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GANDER 100-52100-190 194.89


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT GANDER 001-11100 194.89-


.00*


09/30/2012 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MYREN 215-55110-212 6.12


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MYREN 215-55110-212 12.24


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MYREN 215-55110-212 2.04


20.40*


09/30/2012 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT MACDONALD 215-55110-212 97.92







CITY OF STOUGHTON Journals Page: 2


OTHER CASH DISBURSEMENTS - PRIMARY CHECKING (CDJE) Oct 12, 2012 03:16PM


Period: 9/30/2012 (09/12)


Ref Account Debit Credit


Date Num Payee or Description Number Amount Amount


09/30/2012 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BUKREY 215-55110-212 6.00


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BUKREY 215-55110-212 11.99


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT BUKREY 215-55110-212 2.00


19.99*


09/30/2012 15 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT NELSON 100-53300-212 21.90


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT NELSON 001-11100 160.21-


-138.31*


09/30/2012 16 TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 100-51510-212 84.15


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 261-55100-340 21.42


TO RECORD OOPS PAYMENT SULLIVAN 001-11100 105.57-


.00*


09/30/2012 17 TO RECORD BANK FEE 100-51510-216 184.35


TO RECORD BANK FEE 001-11100 184.35-


.00*


09/30/2012 18 TO RECORD NSF CHECK MCBROOM 100-22210 208.50


TO RECORD NSF CHECK MCBROOM 001-11100 208.50-


Documents: 23 Transactions: 49


Total CDJE: 724,943.48 724,943.48-


Grand Totals: 724,943.48 724,943.48-


Report Criteria:


Total By Reference Number and Date


Journal Code.Journal Code = cdje







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/12/2012 03:18PM PAGE: 1


REVENUE


TAXES 20,446.50 7,214,002.64 7,792,381.00 578,378.36 92.58


SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 2,201.90 .00 ( 2,201.90) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 7,907.90 886,381.58 1,528,854.00 642,472.42 57.98


LICENSES & PERMITS 4,936.20 104,063.72 100,665.00 ( 3,398.72) 103.38


FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES 6,385.00 77,986.78 127,750.00 49,763.22 61.05


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 17,368.34 1,057,600.06 1,187,017.00 129,416.94 89.10


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO 1,500.00 77,500.00 82,000.00 4,500.00 94.51


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 20,163.24 170,539.32 180,042.00 9,502.68 94.72


78,707.18 9,590,276.00 10,998,709.00 1,408,433.00 87.19


EXPENDITURES


LEGISLATIVE 3,875.40 30,518.81 47,505.00 16,986.19 64.24


JUDICIAL 6,153.15 63,248.56 84,936.00 21,687.44 74.47


LEGAL 1,385.70 47,720.75 113,500.00 65,779.25 42.04


MAYOR 6,541.40 65,794.85 89,397.00 23,602.15 73.60


CLERK 14,773.53 144,081.06 207,286.00 63,204.94 69.51


ELECTION 392.57 28,371.86 32,600.00 4,228.14 87.03


FINANCE DIRECTOR 39,438.97 434,011.09 578,646.00 144,634.91 75.00


ASSESSOR .00 39,059.44 43,700.00 4,640.56 89.38


CITY WEBSITE .00 41.94 5,000.00 4,958.06 .84


OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,698.56 51,327.27 25,000.00 ( 26,327.27) 205.31


INSURANCE ( 1,484.90) 189,974.05 179,918.00 ( 10,056.05) 105.59


LAW ENFORCEMENT 191,041.49 1,698,548.23 2,409,221.00 710,672.77 70.50


FIRE PROTECTION 22,957.59 245,723.62 450,649.00 204,925.38 54.53


AMBULANCE 38.00 43.05 .00 ( 43.05) .00


INSPECTION 6,204.15 61,340.10 82,938.00 21,597.90 73.96


CITY BUILDINGS 10,782.93 89,629.11 135,924.00 46,294.89 65.94


HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST 75,058.62 706,576.50 961,916.00 255,339.50 73.46


SNOW REMOVAL .00 50,490.42 65,000.00 14,509.58 77.68


ROAD RELATED FACILITIES 1,064.87 10,395.88 20,000.00 9,604.12 51.98


STREET LIGHTING 10,292.01 82,527.56 135,000.00 52,472.44 61.13


SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS 839.91 7,119.58 16,000.00 8,880.42 44.50


SANITATION 56,517.09 454,336.12 663,151.00 208,814.88 68.51


SENIOR CENTER 33,652.57 292,600.65 466,561.00 173,960.35 62.71


CEMETERY 3,662.48 23,212.69 31,000.00 7,787.31 74.88


CULTURE .00 1,736.11 2,500.00 763.89 69.44


PARKS 13,271.91 140,582.05 168,348.00 27,765.95 83.51


RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS 17,464.92 208,090.53 258,047.00 49,956.47 80.64


YOUTH CENTER 1,432.58 31,379.87 44,052.00 12,672.13 71.23


CABLE 12,970.83 120,756.82 176,296.00 55,539.18 68.50


PLANNING 15,080.05 150,037.20 194,016.00 43,978.80 77.33


CONTINGENCY .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00


TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 2,040,871.00 2,040,871.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO CAPITAL .00 470,732.00 470,732.00 .00 100.00


TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS .00 657,518.00 682,518.00 25,000.00 96.34


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.00







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/12/2012 03:19PM PAGE: 2


545,106.38 8,668,396.77 10,992,228.00 2,323,831.23 78.86


( 466,399.20) 921,879.23 6,481.00 ( 915,398.23)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 215 - LIBRARY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/12/2012 03:19PM PAGE: 3


REVENUE


INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 230,462.43 230,346.00 ( 116.43) 100.05


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 1,437.52 19,350.39 29,000.00 9,649.61 66.73


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 6.75 9.84 .00 ( 9.84) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 478,193.00 478,193.00 .00 100.00


1,444.27 728,015.66 737,539.00 9,523.34 98.71


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 110 55,569.18 538,804.28 737,539.00 198,734.72 73.05


55,569.18 538,804.28 737,539.00 198,734.72 73.05


( 54,124.91) 189,211.38 .00 ( 189,211.38)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/12/2012 03:19PM PAGE: 4


REVENUE


PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE 67,566.00 446,572.58 444,100.00 ( 2,472.58) 100.56


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 370.87 4,077.47 4,000.00 ( 77.47) 101.94


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 20,000.00 .00 ( 20,000.00) .00


67,936.87 470,650.05 448,100.00 ( 22,550.05) 105.03


EXPENDITURES


GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES 41,748.92 367,326.67 439,330.00 72,003.33 83.61


41,748.92 367,326.67 439,330.00 72,003.33 83.61


26,187.95 103,323.38 8,770.00 ( 94,553.38)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/12/2012 03:19PM PAGE: 5


REVENUE


MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 19,005.38 1,313,704.99 151,199.00 ( 1,162,505.99) 868.86


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,472,075.00 2,472,071.00 ( 4.00) 100.00


19,005.38 3,785,779.99 2,623,270.00 ( 1,162,509.99) 144.32


EXPENDITURES


PRINCIPAL .00 3,050,000.00 2,050,000.00 ( 1,000,000.00) 148.78


INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES 146,035.00 477,034.97 1,293,499.00 816,464.03 36.88


DEPARTMENT 290 .00 34,894.42 1,000.00 ( 33,894.42) 3489.44


146,035.00 3,561,929.39 3,344,499.00 ( 217,430.39) 106.50


( 127,029.62) 223,850.60 ( 721,229.00) ( 945,079.60)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/12/2012 03:19PM PAGE: 6


REVENUE


SOURCE 47 .00 .00 75,217.00 75,217.00 .00


SOURCE 48 187.78 23,611.09 .00 ( 23,611.09) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 2,668,928.00 1,792,212.00 ( 876,716.00) 148.92


187.78 2,692,539.09 1,867,429.00 ( 825,110.09) 144.18


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 100 .00 .00 309,000.00 309,000.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 220 24,030.00 177,151.00 153,000.00 ( 24,151.00) 115.78


STREET CONSTRUCTION 85,741.17 497,554.23 645,000.00 147,445.77 77.14


DEPARTMENT 331 1,666.67 40,316.86 246,000.00 205,683.14 16.39


CURB & GUTTER .00 45,417.72 116,500.00 71,082.28 38.99


SIDEWALKS .00 107,510.74 35,000.00 ( 72,510.74) 307.17


STORM SEWER 8,073.69 81,449.50 317,000.00 235,550.50 25.69


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 59,816.61 46,000.00 ( 13,816.61) 130.04


119,511.53 1,009,216.66 1,867,500.00 858,283.34 54.04


( 119,323.75) 1,683,322.43 ( 71.00) ( 1,683,393.43)







CITY OF STOUGHTON
SUMMARY REVENUES / EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET


FOR THE 9 MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2012


FUND 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PCNT


FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 75 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 10/12/2012 03:19PM PAGE: 7


REVENUE


SOURCE 43 .00 16,687.93 .00 ( 16,687.93) .00


INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FO .00 119,589.00 7,003.00 ( 112,586.00) 1707.68


SOURCE 48 7.52 11,198.16 .00 ( 11,198.16) .00


OTHER FINANCING SOURCES .00 245,732.00 238,377.00 ( 7,355.00) 103.09


7.52 393,207.09 245,380.00 ( 147,827.09) 160.24


EXPENDITURES


DEPARTMENT 190 .00 856.00 1,800.00 944.00 47.56


DEPARTMENT 191 .00 19,517.62 35,000.00 15,482.38 55.76


DEPARTMENT 193 .00 405,605.73 .00 ( 405,605.73) .00


DEPARTMENT 210 .00 74,488.30 94,750.00 20,261.70 78.62


DEPARTMENT 220 9,491.96 9,776.96 18,380.00 8,603.04 53.19


DEPARTMENT 331 12,995.41 69,412.08 85,950.00 16,537.92 80.76


DEPARTMENT 510 .00 2,408.00 3,600.00 1,192.00 66.89


DEPARTMENT 620 .00 4,929.00 .00 ( 4,929.00) .00


DEPARTMENT 630 .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00


DEPARTMENT 300 .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00


22,487.37 586,993.69 245,380.00 ( 341,613.69) 239.22


( 22,479.85) ( 193,786.60) .00 193,786.60













		Sept Treasurers Rpt.pdf

		bank rec.pdf

		combined cash.pdf

		cash and investments.pdf

		receipt register.pdf

		crje.pdf

		check register.pdf

		cdje.pdf

		100-410.pdf








Official Minutes of the  


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


Tuesday, September 25, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron Christianson, Paul 


Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom Majewski 


Twelve alders were present at roll call. 


City Budget Overview presented by Mayor Donna Olson and Finance Director Laurie Sullivan.  The 


Mayor described the City’s Budgeting for Outcomes objectives and process.  A summary of the changes 


for the 2013 budget was presented.  Sullivan provided general financial details of the proposed 2013 


budget. 


Motion by Lawrence to approve Common Council Meeting Minutes 09-11-2012.  Seconded by Suess.  


All in favor.  Motion carried. 


Motion by Hohol to table until the next council meeting R-110-2012; A Resolution to Adopt a 


Stormwater Utility Credit Policy.  Seconded by Jenson.  All in favor.  Motion to table the resolution 


carried.    


Hohol presented for first reading O-18-2012; An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Classification of 


Property Located at 1528 West Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, from MR-10 Multi-Family 


Residential to MR-24 Multi-Family Residential.   


Hohol presented and moved to approve of R-121-2012; A Resolution to Approve a Certified Survey 


Map (CSM) for Matt Oliver, 2225 Stone Crest Road, Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Seconded by Lawrence.  


Planning Director Scheel provided information.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 


Hohol presented and moved to approve of R-120-2012; A Resolution to Approve a Conditional Use 


Permit for Lawrence Franceschi and Kevin Doerr, Viking Motor Cars, to Operate an Automobile Retail 


Sales Business at 817 West Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.  Seconded by Lawrence.  All in favor.  


Motion carried. 


Peterson presented R-59-2012A; A Resolution to Amend R-59-2012 for the Purpose of Clarification of 


Employee Classifications Eligible for a 2% Base Wage Increase.  Motion by Engelberger to approve the 







resolution as presented.  Seconded by Suess.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 


Lawrence presented and moved to approve R-119-2012; A Resolution to Approve a Claims Procedure 


Policy for the City of Stoughton with amendment to include in section (B) “(1) resolve claims up to 


$1,000; or, (2) for claims over $1,000” and striking “after consideration by the Risk Management 


Committee” in section (D).  Seconded by Jenson.  Motion carried by vote 12-0.  Mayor Olson 


commended City Clerk Probst for bringing this efficiency forward to improve the claims process. 


Olstad presented and moved to approve R-122-2012; A Resolution to Approve the 2013 Urban Forestry 


Grant—EAB Awareness.  Seconded by Swangstu.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 


Olstad presented and moved to approve a Stormwater Retention Pond Signage Plan as presented by 


staff.  Seconded by Christianson.  Suess expressed her disagreement with the sign as a remedy for a 


public safety improvement.  City Attorney Dregne discussed the sign as a discretionary decision and that 


there is not an increased liability by putting up signs.  Motion carried (Suess, Majewski voting “No”). 


Hohol presented and moved to approve R-123-2012; A Resolution to Approve the Stoughton Utilities 


use of the American Public Power Association (APPA) Safety Manual for Electric Utilities, Fifteenth 


Edition.  Seconded by Olstad.  All in favor.  Motion carried. 


Hohol presented and moved to approve R-124-2012; A Resolution Authorizing the Installation of Screw 


Pumps at the Wastewater Treatment Plant, and Designating the Utilities Director as the Officer 


Authorized to Exercise the  Powers and Duties of a Board of Public Works in Connection with such 


Installation Project.  Seconded by Engelberger.  Utilties Director Bob Kardasz provided information.  


Motion carried by vote 12-0. 


Motion by Hohol to convene in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(g) to confer with 


legal counsel who is rendering advice concerning strategy to be adopted with respect to the case 


of Jerry King v. City of Stoughton.  Seconded by Lawrence.  Motion carried by vote 12-0.  


Session closed at 7:40PM. Session reopened at 8:07PM.  


Lawrence moved to adjourn the meeting.  Second by Christianson.  All in favor.  Meeting 


adjourned at 8:08PM.   







OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 


COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Tuesday, October 9, 2012 @ 7:00pm. 


Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


321 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI 


Council Members:  David Kneebone, Sonny Swangstu, Tim Swadley, Michael Engelberger, Ron 


Christianson, Paul Lawrence, Tricia Suess, Greg Jenson, Eric Hohol, Eric Olstad, Larry Peterson, Tom 


Majewski 


The Mayor called the meeting to order at 7:00PM.  Twelve alders were present at roll call.  Council 


President Hohol communicated the budget workshops at the Committee of the Whole meetings on 


October on the 10
th
, 16


th
 and 24


th
.  Peterson noted that the council meeting fell on “Leif Erickson Day.”  


Mayor Olson commented that it is “Fire Prevention Week” and the new medicine disposal box is set up 


outside the Public Safety Building. 


Ken Wahlin of STI Holdings and Stoughton Trailers spoke at the public comment period.  Wahlin 


commented that he has appreciated the City’s cooperation on establishing a Stormwater Utility Credit 


Policy and that he feels a satisfactory policy for both STI and the City can be developed.   


Planning Director Rodney Scheel commented on changes to the Stormwater Utility Credit Policy and 


presented information to the Council.  Hohol moved to approve R-110-2012; A Resolution to Adopt a 


Stormwater Utility Credit Policy as presented at the table by Scheel.  Lawrence seconded the motion.  


Jenson moved to amend the policy to strike the word “can” and replace with the word “must” on page 4.  


The amendment was seconded by Suess.  Majewski moved to amend the amendment to replace with the 


word “shall.”  Jenson accepted the amendment.  The amendment was approved (Engelberger voting 


“No”).  Engelberger stated his opposition to the credit policy.  Motion carried by vote 7-5 (Engelberger, 


Kneebone, Peterson, Christianson, Majewski voting “No”) 


Hohol moved to approve O-18-2012; An Ordinance Amending the Zoning Classification of Property 


Located at 1528 West Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, from MR-10 Multi-Family Residential to 


MR-24  Multi-Family Residential.  Second by Olstad.   The motion carried by vote 12-0. 


Christianson presented for a first reading O-19-2012; An Ordinance to Create Section 50-14 of the 


Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton, WI, Relating to Hosting Gatherings Involving Underage 


Possession and Consumption of Alcohol.   


Christianson moved to approve and noted the recommendation to deny R-124-2012; Authorizing and 


directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operator’s license application to Josalyn M. Stevens.  


Lawrence seconded the motion.  The resolution failed and the operator’s license was denied. 


Christianson moved to approve R-125-2012; Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


a Temporary “Class B” Retailer’s license for the sale of wine & beer to the American Cancer Society 


Organization, for a Holiday Home Tour event to be held on Saturday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00-


11:00PM.  Suess seconded the motion.  The motion carried. 


Lawrence moved to approve R-127-2012; A Resolution to Approve an Endowment Fund for the City of 


Stoughton Senior Center.  Suess seconded the motion.  Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn provided 


information to the council.  Kneebone stated his opposition to the fund.  The motion was approved by 


vote 11-1. 







Hohol moved to convene in closed session per Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(e), to consider an offer 


on City property at Business Park North and pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(g) to confer with 


legal counsel who is rendering advice concerning strategy in the case of Jerry King v. City of 


Stoughton.  Second by Jenson.  The motion carried 12-0 and the session closed 7:40PM.  The 


session reopened at 7:52PM. 


Lawrence moved to adjourn.  The motion was seconded by Jenson.  The meeting adjourned at 


7:54PM. 








ORDINANCE NO. O-19-2012
CITY OF STOUGHTON


AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTION 50-14 OF THE
MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WI, RELATING TO HOSTING
GATHERINGS INVOLVING UNDERAGE POSSESSION AND CONSUMPTION


OF ALCOHOL


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, ordains as
follows:


1. Section 50-14 of the Municipal Code of the City of Stoughton is created as set
forth in Attachment A.


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton at a meeting held on __________________________.


APPROVED:


____________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


____________________________
Nicholas Probst, City Clerk


Posted: ________


Published: ________







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
Wednesday, September 26, 2012
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall


Social Host Ordinance: to amend chapter 50 and create section 50-14 regarding a
Social Host Ordinance: Moved by Suess, second by Swadley, to recommend Council
approval to amend Section 50 and create Section 50-14 regarding a Social Host
Ordinance as presented. Motion carried 4-0.


Operator’s license application: Moved by Hohol, second by Suess, to recommend
Council deny the Operator’s license application for Josalyn M. Stevens (Fillner) due to
her conviction record and non attendance at two public safety meetings. Motion carried
4-0.


Application for a Temporary Class “B” / “Class B” Retailer’s (picnic) license from
the American Cancer Society for their annual Holiday Home Tour to be held on
Friday, November 30, 2012 from 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. at 206 W. Prospect Street:
Moved by Suess, second by Hohol, to recommend Council approval of the picnic
license to the American Cancer Society of Stoughton for thier Annual Holiday Home
Tour. Motion carried 4-0.



mhougan

Highlight



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out



mhougan

Cross-out







Sec 50-14. – Hosting gatherings involving underage possession and consumption of


alcohol.


(a) Purpose and findings. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton intends to


discourage underage possession and consumption of alcohol, even if done within


the confines of a private residence, and intends to hold persons civilly responsible


who host events or gatherings where persons under twenty-one (21) years of age


possess or consume alcohol regardless of whether the person hosting the event or


gathering supplied the alcohol. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton


finds:


(1) Events and gatherings held on private property where alcohol is possessed


or consumed by persons under the age of twenty-one (21) are harmful to


those persons and constitute a potential threat to public health requiring


prevention or abatement.


(2) Prohibiting hosting underage consumption acts to protect underage


persons, as well as the general public, from injuries related to alcohol


consumption, such as alcohol overdose or alcohol related traffic collisions.


(3) Alcohol is an addictive drug which, if used irresponsibly, could have


drastic effects on those who use it as well as those who are affected by the


actions of an irresponsible user.


(4) Often, events or gatherings involving underage possession and


consumption occur outside the presence of parents(s). However, there are


times when the parent(s) is/are present and condone the activity and in


some circumstances, provide the alcohol.


(5) A deterrent effect will be created by holding person(s) responsible for the


hosting an event or gathering where underage possession or consumption


occurs.


(b) Definitions. For the purpose of this section, the following terms have the


following meanings:


(1) Alcohol. "Alcohol" means ethyl alcohol, hydrated oxide of ethyl, or sprits


of wine, whiskey, rum, brandy, gin or any other distilled spirits including


dilutions and mixtures thereof from whatever source or by whatever


process produced.


(2) Alcoholic Beverage. "Alcoholic beverage" means alcohol, spirits, liquor,


beer, and every liquid or solid containing alcohol spirits, wine or beer and


which contains one-half of one percent, or more of alcohol by volume and



nprobst

Text Box

ATTACHMENT A







which is fit for beverage purposes either alone or when diluted, mixed or


combined with other substances.


(3) Event or Gathering. "Event or gathering" means any group of three or


more persons who have assembled or gathered together for a social


occasion or other activity.


(4) Host or Allow. "Host" or "allow" means to aid, conduct, entertain,


organize, supervise, control, or permit a gathering or event.


(5) Parent. "Parent" means any person having legal custody of a juvenile:


a. As natural, adoptive or step-parent;


b. As a legal guardian; or As a person to whom legal custody has


been given by Order of the Court.


(6) Residence, Premises or Public or Private Property. "Residence",


"premises", or "public or private property" means any building, home,


yard, field, land, apartment, condominium, hotel or motel room or other


dwelling unit, or a hall or meeting room, park or any other place of


assembly, whether occupied on a temporary or permanent basis, whether


occupied as a dwelling or specifically for a party or other social function,


and whether owned, leased, rented or used with or without permission or


compensation.


(7) Underage Person is a person under the age of twenty-one (21) years of


age.


(8) Present. Being at hand or in attendance.


(9) In Control. The power to direct, manage, oversee and/or restrict the affairs


of a person or entity.


(c) Prohibited Acts. It shall be unlawful for any person(s) to: host or allow an event


or gathering at any residence, premises or on any other private or public property


where alcohol or alcoholic beverages are present when the person knows that an


underage person will or does (1) Consume any alcohol or alcoholic beverage, or


(2) Possesses any alcohol or alcoholic beverage with the intent to consume it; and


the person fails to take reasonable steps to prevent possession or consumption by


the underage person(s).


(1) A person is responsible for violating this section if the person


intentionally aids, advises, hires, counsels or conspires with or otherwise


procures another to commit the prohibited act.







(2) A person who hosts an event or gathering does not have to be present at


the event or gathering to be responsible.


(c) Exceptions. This section does not apply to conduct solely between an underage


person and his/her parents while the parent is present and in control of the


underage person.


(1) This section does not apply to legally protected religious observances.


(2) This section does not apply to situations where underage persons are


lawfully in possession of alcohol or alcoholic beverages during the course


and scope of employment.


(d) Penalty. A person who violates any provision of this Ordinance is subject to a


forfeiture of not less than $1,000.00 nor more than $5,000.00, together with the


costs of prosecution.








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Stoughton and the Capital
Area Regional Planning Commission which describes the Future Urban Development Area (FUDA)
planning process.


Committee Action: Recommend Council approval 6 - 0


Fiscal Impact: Staff time


File Number: R- 128 -2012 Date Introduced: October 23, 2012


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on October 8, 2012 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission reviewed the Memorandum
of Understanding which describes the Future Urban Development Area planning process; and


WHEREAS, the FUDA planning is a voluntary, locally-driven intergovernmental process which will
provide information, analysis and public involvement to aid the City of Stoughton to make informed
decisions about future growth; and


WHEREAS, the primary participants include the City of Stoughton and Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk, Pleasant
Springs and Rutland; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Memorandum of Understanding
between the City of Stoughton and the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission is approved as
presented.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\mps\Resolutions\R -128 FUDA MOU 12.doc







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 9, 2012


To: Nick Probst
City Clerk


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Items for the October 23, 2012 Common Council Meeting.


Council Agenda:


New Business


1. Resolution – 128 approving the Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Study
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Stoughton and the
Capital Area Regional Planning Commission.
On October 8, 2012 the Planning Commission reviewed the MOU and unanimously
recommended approval. The resolution, Planning minutes, MOU and related materials are
provided. Staff recommends approval.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/8/12
Page 2 of 2


S:\Clerks Office\minutes\Planning Commission\Regular Meetings 2012\Planning Minutes 10-8-12.doc


6. Jim Hitchins, Stoughton Trailers, LLC requests a building addition approval at
1111 Veterans Road.
Stacey gave a brief overview of the request. Olstad questioned why the project was
started prior to approval. Jim Hitchins of Stoughton Trailers explained the
contractor that was hired to do the job did not believe a building permit or approval
was required.


Motion by Christianson to approve the addition contingent on the staff review letter
dated October 3, 2012, 2nd by Truehl. Motion carried 6 – 0.


7. US Highway 51 Corridor Study Update.
Jeff Berens of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation gave a PowerPoint
presentation. A brief discussion took place related to upgrades along US 51
including at Roby Road; and the lack of immediate necessity for four lanes east of
Hwy N.


8. Review Draft Future Urban Development Area (FUDA) Study Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU).
Mayor Olson stated a recommendation to Council is necessary for approval of the
MOU. Olstad questioned the makeup of the steering committee. Kamran Mesbah
stated the makeup is proposed to include four members from the City; one member
from each of the four Towns; and one member from the Stoughton Area School
District. Mr. Mesbah explained the intent of the MOU.


Motion by Hohol to recommend Council approve the MOU as presented, 2nd by
Odland. Motion carried 6 – 0.


9. Discuss a proposed zoning ordinance amendment to section 78-206 (4) (d),
Outdoor display.
Stacey explained the proposed amendment. A brief discussion took place. The
Commissioner’s agreed to bring the ordinance amendment back for a public hearing
next month.


10. Future agenda items. Zoning ordinance amendment and Request for building
addition at 441 Business Park Circle.


11. Adjournment. Motion by Christianson to adjourn at 7:07 pm, 2nd by Olstad.
Motion carried 6 – 0.


Respectfully Submitted,
Michael Stacey



mstacey

Highlight







Stoughton FUDA DRAFT Memorandum of Understanding Pg. 1


Southern Yahara/Stoughton Area FUDA
Memorandum Of Understanding


DRAFT


The following memorandum of understanding describes the Future Urban Development Area (FUDA)
planning process. The process will identify future growth considerations and development/preservation
options for the Stoughton Urban Service Area (USA).


Project Intent and Purpose
FUDA planning is a voluntary, locally-driven intergovernmental process. The process provides
information, analysis and public involvement to aid communities make more informed decisions about
future growth. The project utilizes broad public participation to identify future
development/preservation options that are mutually beneficial and equitable to participating
communities while protecting vital natural resources, promoting efficient development, and preserving
farmland through cooperative planning for long-term growth.


Participating Entities
Primary participants include the City of Stoughton, the towns of Dunn, Dunkirk, Pleasant Springs and
Rutland. These primary participants will have a Memorandum of Understanding executed with CARPC
prior to the initiation of the project. Other participants may include but are not limited to the Stoughton
Area School District, local service providers such as fire departments, senior/community centers, a
CARPC commission representative, Dane County. Through the public involvement process, other
members of the community are likely to participate in FUDA planning.


Timeline and Study Process
The estimated timeline for a completed FUDA project, including the Environmental Conditions Report
(ECR), public involvement, scenario planning, and final study is approximately one year. Developing the
ECR is expected to take approximately five to six months (basic package). Participants have the ability to
opt-out at various times throughout the process, and these have been noted below.
The attached draft schedule outlines the major work activities and potential Steering Committee
meeting agendas. Upon execution of the MOU and creation of the Steering Committee, the Steering
Committee will be able to modify the project schedule as appropriate.


The following outlines the FUDA planning process (subject to change by the Steering Committee).
1. Execute the MOU between the participating community and CARPC, acknowledging the outlined


process and responsibilities of involved parties.
2. Formation of the Steering Committee and commencement of meetings
3. Formally establish the FUDA Study Area as basis for investigation and planning.
4. Adopt the Public Participation Plan (PPP) which seeks full community participation including


traditionally under-represented groups.
5. Staff review of comprehensive and other plans.
6. Existing Conditions Report (ECR) preparation, inventory and assessment of natural resources,


agricultural resources, and community development (population, land use trends;
redevelopment opportunities1; projected future land demand2).


1 Infill and redevelopment capacity calculations will not reduce future land demand estimates.
2 The population and land demand estimates conducted using CARPC methodology as approved by WI DOA.







Stoughton FUDA DRAFT Memorandum of Understanding Pg. 2


 Potential community opt-out point
7. Community outreach and engagement (as per PPP) to educate stakeholders and community


about FUDA, and identify community assets and opportunities.
8. Future development scenario preparation addressing development and preservation


accompanied by measurement of indicators.
9. Conduct community scenario polling.


 Potential community opt-out point
10. Select Preferred Scenario by Steering Committee and discussion of implementation methods.
11. Prepare draft FUDA Study, summarizing the preferred scenario, impacts and implementation


measures, with community review and input and CARPC comment upon request of Steering
Committee.


12. Steering Committee recommends FUDA Study to local planning commissions.
13. FUDA Study recommendations considered locally for incorporation of into comprehensive plans


by participating units of local government.3


Steering Committee
The Steering Committee is the primary decision-making body for the FUDA planning process. The
Steering Committee is intended to be comprised with members representing the views and interests of
the larger planning area and reflect the values of participating communities. Steering Committee
members are designated by participating units of local government. The Steering Committee
composition shall be as follows4:


 A balanced City -Town representation, with four (4) voting Steering Committee members
selected by the City of Stoughton and one (1) for each of the participating towns.


 One (1) voting Steering Committee member representing the Stoughton Area School District, Dr.
Tim Onsager, Superintendent


 Advisory, non-voting representatives of other entities which represent community and
stakeholder interests that are mutually agreeable to participating communities, such as the
senior center, local Chamber of Commerce, community organizations, etc.


 One (1) CARPC commissioner acting as a liaison (non-voting)


 One (1) County Supervisor acting as a liaison (non-voting)


Additional non-voting Steering Committee members may be selected by each community. These
members would have the ability to vote in absences of the designated voting Steering Committee
member.


3 CARPC considers outcome of FUDA as part of USA Amendment process when FUDA recommendations are
incorporated into comprehensive plans.
4 Recommendation subject to change upon input from participating entities and final composition shall be agreed
upon prior to the execution of the MOU.







Stoughton FUDA DRAFT Memorandum of Understanding Pg. 3


Steering Committee Responsibilities
Steering Committee members are responsible for attending monthly meetings, reviewing and providing
timely feedback on materials presented at meetings. The time commitment for Steering Committee
members is estimated to be two to four hours per month. Other responsibilities of the Steering
Committee include but are not limited to:


 Establish the goals and desired outcomes of the FUDA process


 Approval of project work plan, schedule and public participation plan


 Review and commenting on documents including the ECR and FUDA Study


 Assistance with public outreach and engagement by identifying contacts and publicizing events
and participation opportunities


 Consider and respond to public comments at meetings or other venues


 Participation in the development of future growth scenarios


 Act as a liaison with local entities including Plan Commissions, including making monthly reports
to those entities and reporting issues and concerns of the Planning Commissions back to
Steering Committee.


 Recommendation of FUDA Study to participating local units of government for consideration to
be incorporated into updates of local comprehensive plans.


Project Staff


Primary CARPC Staff
CARPC Community Development Division:
Dan McAuliffe, Senior Community Planner/Urban Designer (Project Lead)
Bridgit Van Belleghem, Senior Community Planner (Project Co-Lead)


CARPC Natural Resource Division:
Kamran Mesbah, Deputy Director (Principal In-Charge)
Mike Kakuska, Senior Environmental Planner
Jason Granberg, Restoration Ecologist Biologist
Mike Rupiper, Senior Environmental Engineer


Participating CARPC Staff:
Steve Steinhoff, Senior Community Planner
Rachel Holloway, Community Planner
Aaron Krebs, GIS Specialist
Heath Anderson, GIS Specialist
Steve Wagner, Graphic/Web Specialist


Note that while specific staff members are planned for this project, they are subject to change due to
unforeseen circumstances.


CARPC Staff Responsibilities:
CARPC staff is responsible for the majority of the work entailed in the FUDA process. This includes but is
not limited to the overall coordination of the process, completion of tasks outline in the project
schedule, preparation and early distribution of materials for staff team and Steering Committee
meetings and public outreach effort.







Stoughton FUDA DRAFT Memorandum of Understanding Pg. 4


Unless otherwise discussed, CARPC staff will attempt to deliver completed Steering Committee meeting
materials one week prior to the meeting.


Staff Team
Participating communities contribute staff for the staff team. The time commitment for Staff Team
members is estimated to be four to ten hours per month. The FUDA process is most effective when
Staff Team members are selected from local staff, officials or other knowledgeable local parties,
however towns who cannot fill this role may request staff assistance through the CRSC grant from Dane
County Planning and Development or another entity to act on behalf of and at the direction of that
community. The staff team is responsible for timely review and feedback on materials provided by
CARPC staff, attending monthly staff team meetings (anticipated to occur two weeks prior to Steering
Committee meetings). Additionally staff team member are encouraged to attend Steering Committee
meetings. Staff team members will assist in the coordination and implementation of public outreach
events that may include stakeholder interviews, public forums, focus groups and other presentations.


Commission Involvement
The Commission has not defined criteria for their involvement in FUDA projects or the work products.
Precedent indicates the Commission will simply acknowledge the project completion without taking any
official action. Official actions would occur locally first and then be taken up by the Commission through
existing processes for updating planning documents.


Funding and Cost
Funding for this project comes from CARPC and local budgets and the Sustainable Regional Planning
Grant from US Department of Housing Urban Development for staff time. Cost to participating
communities includes staff time and potentially supplies, use of facilities and equipment. There is no
cash cost. The time requirement of the project is anticipated to be one meeting per month for the
Steering Committee, one additional meeting per month for the staff team and sufficient time allocated
to review and comment upon materials submitted to those bodies.


Study Area
The primary purpose of the study area is to create an outer limit for the in-depth documentation and
analysis of natural resources, agriculture and community demographic and development trends for the
Environmental Conditions Report. In scenario planning, this information can be used to define
development alternatives for the growth projected during the 25-year time horizon of the FUDA study.
The 25 year growth area is anticipated to be a small portion of the larger study area.. This area is
initially defined using the City of Stoughton’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) boundary, which extends
1.5 miles beyond the city’s current boundary (see attached map). The study area can be modified by
action of the Steering Committee.







Stoughton FUDA DRAFT Memorandum of Understanding Pg. 5







Sto
u


gh
to


n
FU


D
A


D
R


A
FT


M
em


o
ran


d
u


m
o


f
U


n
d


erstan
d


in
g


P
g.6


Note: Start date is suject to change September October November December January February March April May June July August September


Project Planning


Draft and Execute MOU


Steering Committee formation


Staff Team formation


Approve Project Timeline/Public Participation Plan


Stakeholder Interviews


Existing Conditons Report Final і �WŽƚĞŶƚĂŝĂů�ŽƉƚͲŽƵƚ�ƉŽŝŶƚ�ĨŽůůŽǁ ŝŶŐ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƟŽŶ�ŽĨ��ǆŝƐƟŶŐ��ŽŶĚŝƚŽŝŶƐ�ZĞƉŽƌƚ


Community Development


Agricultural Resourses


Natural Resources


Other Tasks


Scenario Planning


Public Outreach


Scenario/Indicator Development


Scenario Polling


Summary of Polling


FUDA Study


Steering Committee Selection of Preferred Scenario


Drafting/Selection of Potential Implimentation measures


Draft Study


Final Study


Scenario Planning


Stakeholder Interviews


2012


ECR Draft


FUDA Study


Public Workshops/Focus Groups


2013







Stoughton FUDA DRAFT Memorandum of Understanding Pg. 7


The following parties agree to execute this Memorandum of Understanding:


CARPC Representative Signature Date


Representative Signature Title Municipality Date







Summary of Comments on the Stoughton Area FUDA MOU
City of Stoughton, Town of Dunn, Town of Dunkirk, Town of Pleasant Springs, Town of Rutland


Pg. 1


September 25, 2012


The following is a list of comments and concerned raised by participants who reviewed the draft
Memorandum of Understanding between CARPC and participants. CARPC staff has provided responses
and recommendations to the comments where appropriate and has made revisions to the draft MOU.


1. Steering Committee Composition: The Towns of Dunn, Dunkirk, Pleasant Springs and Rutland
have expressed concern that including voting members of the Steering Committee from entities
other than the City and Towns could create an imbalance and limit their input into the process.
They have stated they believe voting members of the Steering Committee should comprise of
only four members from the City of Stoughton and four representing the Towns (one from each
community) and remain Steering Committee members would be advisory only to ensure their
concerns are heard. The City of Stoughton did not express this concern.


CARPC Staff Response: The composition of the Steering Committee was intended to seek
balanced representation and input from the City of Stoughton, participating Town and other
important stakeholders. While one of the purposes of the Steering Committee is to vote on
certain items before it, the importance of having a certain number of votes has been overstated.
One of the purposes of FUDA process is to identify areas of agreement and find outcomes that
benefit all participants and one goal of the Steering Committee is to pursue consensus or
understanding on issues that are raised. A FUDA study (which is advisory) that is approved
based solely on an imbalance of power would likely not be used and benefits no one.


With that said, the Towns concern about having voting members from the Chamber of
Commerce (whose interest will likely focus on the commercial core of Stoughton), the fire
department, the senior center (both service providers of the City of Stoughton) and others is not
unreasonable. However, the school district, as an independent, multi-jurisdictional service
provider and taxing authority, is distinct from the other non-municipal Steering Committee
members discussed.


CARPC Staff Recommendation: CARPC staff recommends the Steering Committee be comprised
of four voting members selected by the City of Stoughton, one voting member from each of the
four participating Towns and one voting member from the Stoughton Area School District.
Remaining stakeholders are welcome and encouraged to participate as advisory Steering
Committee members.


2. FUDA Study Area Boundary: Several of the towns have indicated they feel the study area is
excessively large and that future growth anticipated over the course of the 25 year planning
timeline will not require this much land.


CARPC Staff Response: The primary purpose of the study area is to create an outer limit for the
in-depth documentation and analysis of natural resources, agriculture and community
demographic and development trends for the Environmental Conditions Report. In past FUDA







Summary of Comments on the Stoughton Area FUDA MOU
City of Stoughton, Town of Dunn, Town of Dunkirk, Town of Pleasant Springs, Town of Rutland


Pg. 2


studies, towns have requested the study area be expanded to gain a more detailed assessment
of their agricultural areas. If communities proceed with scenario planning, the area required for
anticipated future urban growth will be a small portion of the area inside the 1.5 mile boundary.


CARPC Staff Recommendation: CARPC staff does not recommend a reduction of study area,
however the study area boundary can be discussed further at the first Steering Committee
meeting.


3. Staffing and Time Requirement: As mentioned in the draft MOU, the FUDA process utilizes a
Staff Team as well as a Steering Committee. There have been questions about the time
requirement and the potential to utilize Dane County Planning and Development staff.


CARPC Staff Response and Recommendation: The envisioned time requirement for Staff team
members would be one Staff Team meeting per month in addition to the Steering Committee
meeting. With time to review and comment on materials, it is envisioned the time commitment
would be between five and ten hours per month for Staff Team members. CARPC believes it is
best if all municipalities are able to fulfill this role with local staff, officials or other
knowledgeable local parties . In the pilot FUDA projects, some Steering Committee members
also served as Staff Team members. If communities are unable to fill this role, CARPC may be
able to utilize Dane County Planning and Development staff (as an in-kind match to the CRSC
grant) or other staff as representatives for the community. These representatives would serve
on behalf of and at the direction of that community. These communities would need to meet
with the staff person on a regular basis to ensure they have an understanding of the
communities’ position on issues discussed at the Staff and Steering Committees


4. Naming of FUDA Study: It was suggested that the name of the FUDA Study be changed from
the Stoughton FUDA to one that is less municipally-specific and more regional in nature.


CARPC Staff Response: The Stoughton FUDA initially received this title because it was addressing
the Stoughton Urban Service Area, not the City of Stoughton specifically, and one of the purposes
of the FUDA study is to evaluate lands to determine if they are appropriate for urban
development in and around Stoughton. However past FUDA names have been more regional in
nature (North Mendota, Northern Yahara), though this is due to the presence of multiple urban
service areas. CARPC staff maintains no position on this issue.








Resolution R-129-2012


Resolution Requesting Exemption from County Library Tax


WHEREAS the Dane County Board has established a county library and levies a county library tax as
authorized under Section 43.57 (3) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and


WHEREAS the Dane County Library Board has determined that the library serving the city of
Stoughton meets the minimum standards of operation established by County Board Resolution
185, 2011-2012 in compliance with Section 43.11 (3) (d) of the Wisconsin Statutes, and


WHEREAS Section 43.64 (2) (b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that a village or city which levies
a tax for public library service and appropriates and expends for a library fund as defined by
s.43.52 (1) during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the
county tax rate in the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation of property in the city or
village for the current year, and


WHEREAS the city of Stoughton will appropriate in 2012 and expend in 2013 an amount in excess of
that calculated above,


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the city of Stoughton hereby requests of the Dane
County Board of Supervisors that the city of Stoughton be exempted from the payment of any
tax for the support of the County Library Service as provided in Section 43.64 (2).


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that confirmed copies of this resolution be forwarded by the city clerk
to the following party:


DIRECTOR
Dane County Library Service


1819 Aberg Avenue
Madison, WI 53704


Date Passed:_________________


Vote:_______________________


__________________________________ _______________________________
Authorized Signature Title of Person signing








CITY OF STOUGHTON
CITY COUNCIL RESOLUTION NO. 130


AMENDING TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT NO. 3


WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Stoughton requested that the Plan Commission
prepare an amendment to the Project Plan for Tax Increment District (TID) No. 3 to allow
additional project costs; and


WHEREAS, the Plan Commission caused a Project Plan amendment to be prepared for TID No.
3 which identified investments necessary to continue to promote industrial development within
the TID boundary and within a half-mile of the TID boundary, as allowed by 66.1105(2)(f)n.; and


WHEREAS, the Plan Commission conducted a public hearing on said TID No. 3 Project Plan
amendment after duly notifying overlying taxing jurisdictions of said public hearing under
Wisconsin Statutes §66.1105(4)(a) and §66.1105(4)(e); and


WHEREAS, the Plan Commission approved said Project Plan amendment for TID No. 3 and
recommended that the City Council of the City of Stoughton amend TID No. 3 as approved by
the Plan Commission;


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the City makes the following findings:


A. The improvement of TID No. 3 is likely to enhance significantly the value of substantially
all of the other real property in the District; and


B. The project costs directly serve to promote industrial development and are consistent with
the purpose for which the Tax Increment District is created; and


C. The TID No. 3 amendment is feasible and in conformance with the master plan of the
City of Stoughton.


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, pursuant to Wisconsin Statutes §66.1105(4)(h), the City
Council hereby approves the Project Plan amendment for TID No. 3 as recommended by the Plan
Commission.


This Resolution is being adopted by the City Council at a duly scheduled meeting on October 23,
2012.


_____________________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


_____________________________________
Nick Probst, City Clerk







CERTIFICATION


I, _______________________ Clerk of the City of Stoughton, certify that the foregoing
Resolution was duly and regularly adopted by the City Council at a duly scheduled meeting held
at the City Hall on October 23, 2012. Motion by _____________________________, seconded
by ____________________________ to adopt the Resolution.


Vote: _______Yes _____No


Resolution Adopted. ________________________, City Clerk







 
 
 
 


Tax Increment District #3 
Amendment #2 
City of Stoughton, WI 


 
Prepared For: 


 
City of Stoughton 


381 East Main Street 
Stoughton, WI 53589 


 
 


Prepared By: 


 
999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 


Madison, WI 53717 
 


FINAL DRAFT:  
October 9, 2012 







Tax Increment District #3 Created: November 24, 1992 
Amendment #1 Adopted: October 23, 2007 
Amendment #2 Adopted: October 23, 2012 


 
Acknowledgements 


 
City Council 


Donna Olson – Mayor 
Tim Swadley 


David Kneebone 
Elvin Swangstu 
Paul Lawrence 


Ron Christianson 
Michael Engelberger 


Tom Majewski 
Greg Jenson 
Tricia Suess 
Eric Olstad 
Eric Hohol 


Larry Peterson 
 


Plan Commission 
Donna Olson – Mayor & Chair 


Todd Krcma 
Scott Truehl 


Rollie Odland 
Eric Hohol 
Eric Olstad 


Ron Christianson 
 


City Staff 
Laurie Sullivan, Building Inspector/Assessor 


Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development 
Michel Stacey, Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 


 
Joint Review Board 


Laurie Sullivan – City of Stoughton 
David Worzala – Dane County 


Tim Onsager – Stoughton School District 
Ed Noehre – Madison Area Technical College 


Dave Phillips – At-Large Member 
 


Vierbicher Associates, Inc. 
Gary Becker, Project Manager 


 
 


© 2012 Vierbicher Associates







Table of Contents 
 
Introduction .................................................................................................................................................... 1 
Proposed Amendment ................................................................................................................................. 2 
Economic Feasibility & Financing ................................................................................................................ 4 
Overlying Taxing Jurisdictions ....................................................................................................................... 6 
“12% Test” ........................................................................................................................................................ 6 
Changes to Maps, Plans, Ordinances ........................................................................................................ 6 
Relocation ....................................................................................................................................................... 7 
Promoting Orderly Development ................................................................................................................ 7 
District Boundaries .......................................................................................................................................... 7 
 
Appendix A: Financial Projections 
 Attachment #1: Planned Project Costs 
 Attachment #2: Financing Summary 
 Attachment #3: Debt Service Plan 
 Attachment #4: Tax Increment Pro Forma 
 Attachment #5: Tax Increment Cash Flow 
 
Appendix B: Resolutions, Notices, Minutes, and Other Attachments 


Attachment #1: Map – TID #3 Boundary and Potential Projects 
Attachment #2: Timetable 
Attachment #3: Public Hearing Minutes 
Attachment #4: CDA Resolution 
Attachment #5: City Council Resolution 
Attachment #6: Joint Review Board Approval Resolution 
Attachment #7: Proof of Publication 
Attachment #8: Attorney Opinion Letter 
Attachment #9: JRB Meeting Minutes 
Attachment #10: Public Hearing Notice to Taxing Jurisdictions 
 


 







1 
 


1  Introduction 
 
This is an amendment to the City of Stoughton’s Tax Increment District (TID) #3 Project Plan.  TID 
#3 was created by resolution of the Stoughton City Council in November of 1992.  The TID must 
be closed in 2020, with November 2014 being the final month for project cost expenditures.  This 
amendment is to add project costs not included in the original project plan, primarily in relation 
to infrastructure improvements and land acquisition.  This amendment also authorizes TID #3 to 
expend money within a half-mile of the TID boundary on projects that benefit the TID.   
 
As authorized in Wisconsin Statutes 66.1105, Tax Increment District #3 was created to promote 
the orderly development of the City of Stoughton by promoting industrial development and 
causing infrastructure improvements to be made within the TID #3 boundary.  The amended 
project plan for Tax Increment District #3 in the City of Stoughton has been prepared in 
compliance with Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 66.1105(4)(h).  The TID #3 Project Plan Amendment 
shall be attached to the City of Stoughton TID #3 Project Plan, and become part of the original 
project plan adopted by resolution of the Stoughton City Council. 
 
The City Council is not mandated to make expenditures described in this Amendment; however, 
they are limited to implementing only those projects identified in the original Project Plan and its 
amendments. 
 
As required by Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 66.1105(5)(b), a copy of the Amendment will be 
submitted to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue and used as the basis for the certification of 
the Amendment of Tax Increment District #3. 
 
Approval Process 
The City Council authorized the Plan Commission to initiate planning for an amendment to TID 
#3 on August 14, 2012.  The Amendment to TID #3 was introduced at the Stoughton Plan 
Commission meeting on September 10, 2012 where the Plan Commission discussed the draft 
plan and scheduled a public hearing for October 8, 2012.  Pubic Hearing notices were published 
on September 20, 2012 and September 27, 2012.  A Joint Review Board notice was published on 
September 20, 2012.  The initial meeting of the Joint Review Board was held on October 3, 2012 
where Dave Phillips was confirmed as the at-large board member and Laurie Sullivan was 
confirmed as board chair.  The Public Hearing for the TID #3 Project amendment was held on 
October 8, 2012.  After the public hearing, the Plan Commission approved the TID #3 Project 
Plan amendment and recommended it to the City Council for adoption.  This Project Plan 
amendment was adopted by resolution of the City Council on October 23, 2012.  The TID #3 
Project Plan, as amended, is to be used as the official Plan for the district. 
 
The TID #3 Project Plan Amendment has been reviewed and approved by a Joint Review Board 
as required by Wisconsin Statutes.  A notice for the final meeting of the JRB was published on 
November 1, 2012.  The final meeting of the JRB was held on November 8, 2012.  At that 
meeting, the JRB approved the City’s Amendment of TID #3.







2 
 


 
The City of Stoughton has historically been successful in using tax increment financing to 
facilitate business development, job growth, and increase property values.  The City created TID 
No. 2 to assist Stoughton Trailers in its expansion on the southeast side of the City, retaining 
hundreds of jobs in the community.  TID #3 has been successful as well, facilitating about 68 
acres of manufacturing development in the City’s industrial park.  With this success, the City has 
run out of land that is suitable for industrial development.  The City would like to leverage the 
success of TID #3 to lay the foundation for continuing the City’s successful industrial 
development program.   
 
The two items added to the TID #3 budget for the remaining years of the TID’s life, aside from 
costs related to the amendment itself, are: 
 
Discretionary Payments: $1,400,000.  These are payments made, at the discretion of the local 
legislative body, which are found to be necessary or convenient to the creation of tax 
incremental districts or the implementation of Project Plans.  This could include expenditures to 
make additional land available for industrial development, remove obstacles to development, 
provide labor force training, payments to a Town to compensate for territory to be included in a 
TID, or neighborhood improvements to improve the quality of life or safety of the residents, 
workers, or visitors, and any other payments which are necessary or convenient to the 
implementation of this Project Plan.   


 
A portion of the above budget may be used to expand the industrial park.  The City’s industrial 
park is full, and the City would like to have the ability to purchase land immediately adjacent to 
the park to the north to allow existing industrial park businesses to expand and to be able to 
attract new businesses.  The property in question is currently just outside the boundary of TID #3.  
The City will consider creating another tax increment district to include the business park 
expansion area at an appropriate time in the future.  It is important that the City be prepared for 
future development and job creation opportunities by securing land for expansion.   
 
Infrastructure: $1,100,000.  This includes the portion of costs related to the engineering, 
construction or alteration of sewerage treatment plants, water supply facilities or other 
environmental protection devices, storm or sanitary sewer lines, stormwater management 
facilities, water lines, or amenities on streets or the rebuilding or expansion of streets the 
construction, alteration, rebuilding or expansion of which is necessitated by the Project Plan for a 
district and is within or adjacent to the district.  Infrastructure can also be installed outside of the 
district, if required to carry out Project Plans, but only the portion which directly benefits the 
district is an eligible cost. 
 
Williams Drive, which is along the western edge of the TID, provides the only access to property 
in the TID.  With all the truck and employee traffic on Williams Drive generated by the businesses 
in the park, the roadway has deteriorated significantly and requires reconstruction.  The sanitary 
sewer, water main, and storm sewer will also be improved in association with the road 
reconstruction project, and a water main loop to North Johnson Street will be added increase 
the reliability of water service to the park.    
 
No “non-project costs” are included in this amendment.   
 


2  Proposed Amendment 







3 
 


The original project plan and all amendments thereto for this TID, including all maps and 
attachments, proposed public works and improvements within and outside the TID, and 
estimated project and nonproject costs, are incorporated by reference except as specifically 
modified herein. 
 
This amendment to TID #3 also authorizes expenditures that benefit the TID to be made within a 
half mile of the TID #3 boundary.  Any expenditures made under this authorization would come 
from previously authorized expenditure categories in the original TID #3 plan or its amendments.   
 
Please see Section 3, Economic Feasibility and Financing, for an analysis of TID #3 cash flow.







4 
 


 
It is necessary to project the amount of tax incremental revenue that can reasonably be 
generated from the district over its remaining life to evaluate the economic feasibility of the TID 
amendment.  The ability of the municipality to finance proposed projects must also be 
determined.  The TID #3 amendment is economically feasible if the tax incremental revenue 
projected to be generated over the remaining life of the TID is sufficient to pay all project and 
financing costs incurred during the TID’s remaining expenditure period.  The components of such 
an analysis include: 
 


A. The expected increase in property valuation due to inflation and the impact of 
general economic conditions on the TID. 


B. The expected increase in property valuation due to new development encouraged 
by the TID. 


C. Any change that may take place in the full value tax rate. 
D. The expected TID revenues. 
E. The expected TID cash flow (the timing of the revenue). 


 
A. Inflation 
Throughout the past twenty years, the annual rate of inflation in the construction industry has 
averaged 2.5 percent (source: Engineering News-Record Construction Cost Index History - 
http://enr.construction.com/cost/costcci.asp).  Inflation for purposes of projecting future project 
costs is assumed to be 3.0 percent in this plan.   
 
B. Increase in Property Value 
While there is some space for existing businesses to expand on their respective parcels, the 
business park is essentially full, and does not have land for new development.  This amendment 
assumes $1.5 million of expansion by existing businesses over the remaining life of the TID.  The 
inflation rate, for the purpose of making projections of equalized value, will be 1.0 percent.  
Please see Appendix A, Attachment #4.   
 
C. Full Value Tax Rate 
The third variable to consider in projecting TID revenues is the 
full value tax rate (Table #1). The full value tax rate is adjusted 
annually based on property valuation and the amount of 
funds required by all taxing jurisdictions to support their 
adopted annual budgets.   The following chart summarizes 
the historic full value tax rate in the City between 2000 and 
2011 (the mill rate is shown for the year the taxes are levied).   
 
On a year-to-year basis, the percentage decrease (or 
increase) in t he mill rate has varied widely over the past 11 
years.  The mill rate declined from 2000 through 2006, before 
rebounding to roughly its year 2000 level in 2011.  For the 
purposes of projecting the mill rate for the remainder of the 
district’s life a 0% change per year will be used.  The 
assumption of no change will provide a conservative 
estimate, since increases in the full value tax rate would result 
in an increase in tax increment for the District.  It also reflects 
the long-term average shown in the table at right.   
 


3  Economic Feasibility & Financing 


Table #1: Full Value Tax Rate 


Year Mill Rate/ 
$1,000 


Percent 
Change 


2000 0.02225 -- 
2001 0.02160 -2.92% 
2002 0.02154 -0.28% 
2003 0.02031 -5.71% 
2004 0.02027 -0.20% 
2005 0.01882 -7.15% 
2006 0.01826 -2.98% 
2007 0.01843 0.93% 
2008 0.01856 0.71% 
2009 0.01985 6.95% 
2010 0.02117 6.65% 
2011 0.02244 6.00% 







5 
 


D. TIF Revenues 
A total of approximately $3.1 million in additional TIF revenue is expected over the remaining life 
of TID #3.  The projected TIF Revenue from TID #3 is shown in the Tax Increment Proforma in 
Attachment #4 of Appendix A.  The total tax increment revenue is sufficient to pay all TID-related 
costs for the projects and amounts shown in the Planned Project Costs in Attachment #1 of 
Appendix A, as well as pay down existing outstanding debt. 
 
E. Cash Flow 
Another consideration regarding the adequacy of TID revenues toward paying TID project costs 
is the relative timing of revenues and expenditures, or cash flow.  The TID ended 2011 with a fund 
balance of $443,625.  This fund balance is projected to grow in 2013 and 2014, before being 
drawn down over the final six years of the TID as the district pays back debt service associated 
with this amendment.  If the projections hold true, the TID will have a surplus of approximately 
$184,000 in its final year.  The Tax Increment Cash Flow Worksheet shown on Attachment #5 in 
Appendix A summarizes the projected cash flow.   
 
 







6 
 


 
Taxing Districts overlying TID #3 in the City of Stoughton include Dane County, the Stoughton 
Area School District, Madison Area Technical College, and the State of Wisconsin.   
 
The amendment to allow additional infrastructure expenditures and discretionary costs may 
result in TID #3 utilizing its full life to pay off project costs, instead of closing in 2014 when existing 
project costs are paid off.  While this amendment results in dollars being retained in TID #3 for the 
near-term, the City believes that the long term benefits, in the form of supporting new and 
ongoing development efforts through an upgrade in municipal infrastructure and setting the 
stage for an industrial park expansion, will result in an overall long-term boost in taxable value in 
and around the TID that will outweigh a shorter term delay in the return of parcels to the 
property tax rolls.   
 


 
The City cannot create new TIDs or add territory to existing TIDs if more than 12% of its equalized 
value is TID value increment.  The City currently has about 3% of its total equalized value as 
increment in TIDs, however, because this Amendment does not add any property to the TID, the 
12% test does not impact the Amendment.     
 


 
No changes to the Comprehensive Plan, Building Codes, or official map are proposed as part of 
this amendment.  Any land purchased by the City for industrial park expansion will be annexed 
to the City and zoned appropriately for industrial development.  No changes to the City’s Zoning 
Ordinance or other City Ordinances are required to implement this project plan amendment.  


4  Overlying Taxing Jurisdictions 


5  “12% Test” 


6  Changes to Maps, Plans, Ordinances 







7 
 


 
No persons are expected to be displaced or relocated as a result of proposed projects in this TID 
amendment; however, if relocation were to become necessary in the future, the following is the 
method proposed by the City for displacement or relocation.  Before negotiations begin for the 
acquisition of property or easements, all property owners will be contacted to determine if there 
will be displaced persons as defined by Wisconsin Statues and Administrative Rules.  If it appears 
there will be displaced persons, all property owners and prospective displaced persons will be 
provided an informational pamphlet prepared by the Wisconsin Department of Administration 
(DOA).  If any person is to be displaced as a result of the acquisition they will be given a 
pamphlet on "Relocation Benefits" as prepared by the DOA. The City will file a relocation plan 
with the DOA and shall keep records as required in Wisconsin Statutes 32.27.  The City will provide 
each owner a full narrative appraisal, a map showing the owners of all property affected by the 
proposed project and a list of neighboring landowners to whom offers are being made as 
required by law. 
 


 
TID #3 was created to promote industrial development within the City of Stoughton.  The success 
of TID #3 now places the City in the position of no longer being able to promote industrial 
development within the current industrial park boundary.  This amendment to TID #3 will allow 
the TID to make further investments in infrastructure and land to fully carry out the goal of 
supporting industrial development in the future. 
 


 
The TID #3 boundary is not affected by this amendment.  A map of the existing TID boundary has 
been provided in Appendix B, Attachment #1.


7  Relocation 


8  Promoting Orderly Development 


9  District Boundaries 







 


 
 


Appendix A – Financial Projections 
 


Attachment #1: Planned Project Costs 
Attachment #2: Financing Summary 
Attachment #3: Debt Service Plan 


Attachment #4: Tax Increment Pro Forma 
Attachment #5: Tax Increment Cash Flow 


A  Financial Projections 







 


 
 


Appendix B – Resolutions, Notices, Minutes, and Other Attachments 
 


Attachment #1: Map – TID #3 Boundary and Potential Projects 
Attachment #2: Timetable 


Attachment #3: Public Hearing Minutes 
Attachment #4: CDA Resolution 


Attachment #5: City Council Resolution 
Attachment #6: Joint Review Board Approval Resolution 


Attachment #7: Proof of Publication 
Attachment #8: Attorney Opinion Letter 


Attachment #9: JRB Meeting Minutes 
Attachment #10: Public Hearing Notice to Taxing Jurisdictions 


 


B  Resolutions, Notices, Minutes 







D
:\


td
_


4
_


g
is


\S
to


u
g


h
to


n
_


R
D


A
_


1
2


0
8


6
4


5
4


\a
rc


\A
rc


M
a


p
-M


X
D


\T
ID


3
_


0
9


1
2


Tax Increment District #3
Project Plan Amendment Expenditures


City of Stoughton


.
September 17, 2012


Data Source:  Dane County Land Information Office


0 500250 Feet


Business Park Expansion Area


City of Stoughton Boundary


TID 3 Boundary


Road and Utilities 
Reconstruction


Water Main Loop to 
N. Johnson Street


Pr
og


res
s W


ay


Business Park Circle


Co
mm


erc
e R


oa
d


Industrial Circle


Wheeling Drive


Business Park Circle


Wi
llia


ms
 D


riv
e


No
rth


 Pa
ge


 St
ree


t







M:\Stoughton, City of\127992_TID 3 Amendment\TID #3 Amend Timetable.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON:  
TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT #3 PROJECT PLAN AMENDMENT  


Summary of Activities and Timetable 
Updated: 10/9/12 


 


Action Party Responsible Date 
1. City Council Meeting: Presentation on TIF; Discuss TID #3 


amendment; authorization to proceed with amending TID #3. 
Vierbicher/ 
City Council 8/14/12 


2. Letters to taxing jurisdictions requesting JRB appointments Vierbicher 8/15/12 


3. Prepare Draft TID #3 Project Plan amendment and resolutions. Vierbicher  8/15/12 – 
9/4/12 


4. Plan Commission Meeting:   
• Review TID #3 amendment budget and Project Plan 
• Recommend edits to plan 
• Schedule Plan Commission public hearing for TID #3 amendment 


(if no further discussion needed) 


Vierbicher / Plan 
Commission 9/10/12 


5. Public hearing notice and JRB notice to newspaper. Vierbicher 9/14/12 
6. Send hearing notice to taxing entities.  Vierbicher 9/14/12 


7. Publish notice for TID JRB meeting (Class I) Stoughton 
Courier Hub  9/20/12 


8. Mail out JRB packets. Vierbicher 9/20/12 
9. Publish notices for TID #3 Project Plan amendment public hearing 


(Class II) 
Stoughton 


Courier Hub 
9/20/12 & 
9/27/12 


10. JRB – First Meeting on TID #3 Amendment: Confirm chairperson and 
at-large member, discussion of draft TID #3 Project Plan (at least 5 
days after publication of JRB meeting notice; latest date 14 days 
after first notice of Public Hearing) 


Vierbicher / JRB 10/3/12 
9:00 am 


11. Plan Commission Meeting: 
• Public hearing –TID #3 Project Plan amendment (at least 7 days 


after last insertion of public notice) 
• Adoption of TID #3 Project Plan amendment, submission to City 


Council for Approval 


Vierbicher / Plan 
Commission 10/8/12 


12. Provide information to City Attorney for TID #3 amendment attorney 
opinion letter. Vierbicher 10/11/12 


13. City Council Meeting: 
• Review TID #3 Project Plan amendment. 
• Approve TID #3 Project Plan amendment (Not less than 14 days 


after public hearing) 


Vierbicher / City 
Council 10/23/12 


14. JRB notice to newspaper. Vierbicher 10/25/12 
15. Mail out JRB packets. Vierbicher 10/25/12 


16. Publish JRB meeting notice. Stoughton 
Courier Hub 11/1/12 


17. JRB – Final Meeting on TID #3 Amendment: Approval of TID #3 
Project Plan amendment by JRB (At least 5 days after publication of 
meeting notice and within 30 days of Board approval) 


Vierbicher / JRB 11/8/12 
9:00 am 


18. Submit TID #3 amendment information to Wisconsin Department of 
Revenue. 


Vierbicher / City 
Clerk Dec. 2012 


Courier Hub is published on Thursdays; notices must be provided prior to noon the previous Monday.  Contact: Terry Leonard – 
tleonard@wcinet.com, 845-9559.   



mailto:tleonard@wcinet.com�



		TID #3 Project Plan Amendment_10-09-12.pdf

		ADPC7BA.tmp

		Summary of Activities and Timetable










RESOLUTION NO. R-131-2012
CITY OF STOUGHTON


A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE THE CITY ATTORNEY CONTRACT RENEWAL
PROPOSAL


WHEREAS, The Finance Committee met on October 9, 2012 to discuss the City Attorney
Contract renewal proposal; and


WHEREAS, The Finance Committee recommends to the Common Council approval of the
contract; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the City
Attorney Contract proposal, attached as Attachment A to this resolution, be renewed.


The foregoing resolution was adopted by the Common Council of the City of
Stoughton at a meeting held on October 23, 2012.


COUNCIL ADOPTED:


COUNCIL VOTE: to


APPROVED:


____________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


____________________________
Nicholas Probst, City Clerk







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 9, 2012 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski (arrived at 5:55), Larry
Peterson (arrived 5:40pm) Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, City Clerk Nick
Probst, Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch and Alderperson Mike Engelberger.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:40p.m.


City Attorney Contract Review:
Finance Director Sullivan’s recommendation is to renew. The contract presented by
Stafford Rosenbaum is for a period of four years with a provision that it could be
terminated with 90 days notice. Renewing this does not stop us from exploring other
options. Lawrence stated that after the holidays we could research which route we
would like to pursue. Moved by Peterson, seconded by Kneebone to recommend
Council approve the contract. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


 







t,Stafford Rosen ba u fi't LLp


Ê.=€€<=r**y=


Metnber of LEGUS lntet national Nehoork of Laa Firrns


Matthew P. Dregne


222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, WI 53701-1784
mdregne@s taffordl¿w. com
608.259.2618


October 1,2012


Laurie Sullivan
Finance Director
City of Stoughton
381 East Main Street
Stoughton, WI 53589


Re: Renewal of Agreement for Legal Services


Dear Laurie


As you know, our agreement to provide legal services to the City expires at the end of
this year. We have appreciated the opportunity to serve as the City's legal counsel during


the past four years, and would like to continue our work for the City.


I have enclosed a proposed draft Agreement for Legal Services that would provide for
another four-year agreement. Our proposed rates have been adjusted in two-year


increments, using the same fee structure that is provided by the current agreement.


Ordinance prosecution and attendance at regular council meetings would be covered by a
flat-fee, and other services would be provided on an hourly basis.


I have evaluated the actual cost of legal services provided on a flat fee basis under the


current agreement. From July 1, 2009 through the period ending in August 2012, we
provided 1,558 hours of legal work at a cost of $162,300, resulting in an averuge hourly
rate of $104 for those services. We believe this arrangement provided exceptional value
to the City.


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\LETTER\307 927 6.DOCX
1 00t 1 21 359


Madison Office


222 \üest \X/ashington Avenue


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \íisconsin
53701-1784


Milwaukee Office


608.256,0226


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.26A0


www,staffotdlarv.com


1200 North Mayfair Road


Suite 410


Mllwaukee, \X/isconsin


53226-J282


414.982.2850


888.655,4752


Fax474.982.2889


www.staffordl¿w,com







October \zALz
Page 2


'We would like to discuss our proposed agreement with the Clty. I will call you later this


week to discuss this matter with you.


Very ûuly yours,re
Matthew P. Dregne


MPDlab
Enolosure
rc: MayorDonna Olson (with enclosure)


Jon Evenson (without enclosure)


L:\DOCS\005ó49\0000M\LEÏ TER\30? 927é.DOCX
1001121359







1


2.


AcnnnvmNT FoR Lnc¿.r, Snnvrcns
J¡.Nu¡.nv 1,2013 - Dncnn¡mnn 31, 2016


It is hereby agreed by and between the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, hereinafter


referred to as the "Cþ," and the law firm of Stafford Rosenbaum LLP, hereinafter


referred to as "City Attorney," as follows:


Term of Agreement. The term of this Agreement shall commence January 7,2013


and shall terminate December 3I, 2016, subject, however, to the termination
provisions of paragraph 5.


Duties and Responsibilíties. The City hereby retains the City Attorney to provide


such municipal legal services as shall, from time to time, be requested in


accordance with the City's Crry Artonxev CoNracr Portcv attached as


Attachment A. The City Attorney may assume that requests for legal services that


are made by or authorized by the Mayor, the City Council, the City Clerk, the


Finance Director, or the Planning Director are in accordance with the City's


Attorney Contact Policy.


Compensation. The City shall pay for legal services on a combination fixed fee /
hourly basis as follows:


A. January 7,2013 through December 31,2014.


(1) Fixed Fee Services - S4.400 oer month. The City shall pay a
monthly fixed fee of $4,400 which shall serve as the City Attorney's


compensation for the following services:


a. Attendance at regular Cify Council meetings (not to exceed


two meetings each month). The fixed fee will also serve as


the City Attorney's compensation for up to one hour of time
preparing with City staff for, and travel time and expense for
attending, up to two regular City Council meetings each


month.


Prosecution of ordinance violations in municipal court' The


fixed fee shall not cover appeals from municipal court or
trials in circuit court.


aJ


b


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\AGREE\l 43 8286.DOCX
l00l 121346


ATTACHMENT A 







(2) Hourly Services. Services not covered by the flat fee shall be billed
on an hourly basis, as follows:


a.


b.


c.


Partners
Associates
Paralegals


$ 180


$170
$l1s


$18s
$17s
$120


B January I,2015 through December 3I,2016.


(1) Fixed Fee Services - $4"600 per month. The City shall pay a
monthly fixed fee of $4,600 which shall serve as the City Attorney's
compensation for the following services:


a. Attendance at regular City Council meetings (not to exceed


two meetings each month). The fixed fee will also serve as


the Cþ Attorney's compensation for up to one hour of time
preparing with City staff for, and travel time and expense for
attending, up to two regular Cify Council meetings each


month.


Prosecution of ordinance violations in municipal court. The


fixed fee shall not cover appeals from municipal court or
trials in circuit court.


(2) Hourly Services. Services not covered by the fixed fee shall be


billed on an hourly basis, as follows:


b.


a.


b.
c.


Partners
Associates
Paralegals


C.


L:\DOCS\005 649\000004\AGRBE\143 8286.DOCX
1 001 121346


When the City Attorney is asked to provide legal services on a project that


will be bilted on an hourly basis, the City Attorney shall use reasonable


efforts to estimate whether the project will require more than 6 hours of
legal services to complete. If the City Attorney determines or estimates


that aproject will require more than 6 hours to complete, the City Attorney
will so inform the City. The City may limit the number of hours the City
Attorney is authorized to expend on a project without further authorization
from the City, and under those circumstances the City Attorney will not


exceed the number of hours authorized without further aulhorization from


2







4


5


the City. The City and City Attorney may develop mutually agreeable


plans for managing the costs of projects.


D. The City shall reimburse the City Attorney for time spent traveling on City-


related business that is not covered by the above fixed fees at the hourly
rates set forth in Sections A(2) and B(2) above.


E. The City shall reimburse the City Attorney for all expenses the City
Attorney incurs in connection with services provided to the City.


F. The City Attorney shall provide to the Cþ Finance Director an itemized


statement each month that shows the total time worked and the nature of
the work performed and the amount due the City Attorney. The City shall


pay any amounts due within 30 days of receipt of such an itemized
statement.


Conflict of Interest The City Attorney will notiff the City of any real or potential


conflict of interest regarding the City Attorney's representation of the City. The


City Attorney may decline or withdraw from representation of the City in a matter


as a result of any real or potential conflict of interest


Terminatíon. Either party, upon written notice to the other, may terminate this


Agreement without cause upon the expiration of 90 days from the delivery of such


written notice to the other party. In the event the City Attorney is unable to


represent the City in any matter as a result of a conflict of interest, the City may


terminate this Agreement immediately upon delivery of written notice of
termination to the City Attorney. In the event of termination, the City Attorney
will be compensated for services rendered and expenses incurred prior to such


termination in accordance with the terms set forth above.


Personnel. It is understood that the City has engaged Stafford Rosenbaum to


serve as the City Attorney based on the experience and qualifications of certain


individual attorneys. In particular, it is understood that Matthew Dregne will be


primarily responsible for matters other than ordinance prosecution, and Jon


Evenson will be primarily responsible for ordinance prosecution. The City
understands that partners and associates other than Mr. Dregne and Mr. Evenson


may provide legal services to the City as well. If the City decides that it is not


satisfied with the individuals who are performing legal services for the City, for
any reason, the City may terminate this Agreement immediately upon delivery of
written notice of termination to the City Attorney. In the event of termination, the


City Attorney will be compensated for services rendered and expenses incurred
prior to such termination in accordance with the terms set forth above.


aJ


6


L:\DOCS\005649\000004\AGREE\I43 8286.DOCX
1 001 I 21346







7


8


9


Return of City Records. The City Attorney shall return to the City all City
Records and f,rles upon termination or expiration of this Agreement.


Non-Assignment. The City Attorney's rights and obligations under this Agreement


are not assignable without the City's prior written consent.


Modífication of Agreement. No modification of this Agreement will be valid
unless it is in writing and is duly executed by both parties. The parties further
agreè that the provisions of this parugraph may not be waived, except as


specifically herein set forth.


CITY OF STOUGHTON


Donna Olson, Mayor


B
Nick Probst, City Clerk


STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP


By
Matthew P. Dregne, Parbrer


Attachment: Clty Attorney Contact Policy


Date


Date


Date


L:\DOCS\005649\0000O4\AGREE\143 8286.DOCX
1001121346


4







ATTACHMENT '(AN


CITY OF STOIIGHTON
CITY ATTOR}IEY CONTACT POLICY


There are times when the City, City officials and City staff need legal advice or legal


services from the City Attorney. Because legal services are costþ, because the City may


already have legal opinions available, and because requests for legal services should be


coordinated to avoid unnecessarT e)ipense, the City adopts this Ctrv ArronNev
CovrecrPoucY.


1. Any person seeking legal services from the City Attorney should first determine


whether the City already has a legal opinion on file that addresses the question.


The City Clerk will update the list of attorney opinions on a bi-annual basis and


place them on a website with a hard copy available in the Clerk's office at City


Hall. Changes in the law or different circumstances may make it advisable to


obtain legal advice even where the City has an existing opinion.


2-Thecitycouncil,Mayor,cityclerþPolicechief'PlanningDirectorandFinance
Director are each authorized to request legal services &om the City Attorney, on


the City's behalf, as they deem necessary.


3. Any elected Clty officiat is authorized to directþ request legal advice from the


City Attomey on mattçrs related to his or her individual compliance with the open


*eètittgt law, ethics laws, and open records law. Any elected City official or


appointed member of any City committee or commission is authorized to request


an advisory ethics opinion from the City Attorney pursuant to Wis. Stat- $


le.se(s)(a).


4. Individual alderpersons, deparhent heads and others who wish to request legal


services may make suchrequest through the City Council, Mayor or City Clerk.


5. Except as provided in Sections 3 and 4, individual alderpersons, deparhent heads


and others who wish to request legal services directþ from the Cþ Attorney shall


do so.as follows:


A. The person requesting legal seruices shall infonn the Mayor or City Clerk
- that he or she will be contacting the City Attorney.


The person requesting legal services shall ask the City Attorney for an


e$imãte of the amount of time required to provide the legal services. If the


estimated time is more than t hour, the City Council, Mayor or City Clerk


must approve the request for legal services.


S:\IJA\ATTORNEnCfty Attorney Coflåct Policv-npd (0033803).DOCX
0625090854







6.


7


Legal services requests relating to personnel, emplo¡nnent or labor law related


matters shall be directed to the City ClertclPersonnel Director, unless such request


pertains to the City ClerlclPersonnel Director, in which case such request shall be


directed to the Mayor.


IMritten legat opinions from the City Attorney shall generally be provided to the


Mayor, Alderpersons, and Deparffient Heads, as deemed appropriate by the City
Attorney, Mayor and requestor. In some cases, such as ethics opinions under Wis.


Stat. $19.59(5Xa), oonfidentiality rules may apply to legal opinions. In some


cases, distibution of oommunications with legal council may need to be resticted
to protect the City's interests, as determined by the Mayor and/or City Council, in
consultation with the City Attorney. Written and verbal communications betwee'n


City Officials and the City Attomey may also be privileged. No person may


disclose privileged commirnications without prior approval from the City Council
ortheMayor.


Approved by Council: June 2312009


S:VJÀ\ÀTTORNEYICiIy Ánomey Contart Policy'mpd (0033a8æ)DOCX
0625090854





		attorney item minutes.pdf

		Item Attorney Contract.pdf

		3082335-Sulivan 10-1-12 lt with proposed renewal of legal services agreement.PDF

		3082308-Agreement for Legal Services (proposed) 2013 - 2016.PDF












FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
October 9, 2012 – 5:30 p.m.
City Hall, Hall of Fame Room


Present:
Alderpersons Paul Lawrence, David Kneebone, Tom Majewski (arrived at 5:55), Larry
Peterson (arrived 5:40pm) Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio).


Others Present:
Deputy Treasurer Julie Roberts, Senior Center Director Cindy McGlynn, City Clerk Nick
Probst, Parks and Recreation Director Tom Lynch and Alderperson Mike Engelberger.


Absent:


Call to order:
Finance Chair Lawrence called the meeting to order at 5:40p.m.


**The Meeting May Close Per State Statute 19.85(1)(e), Deliberating or Negotiating
the Purchasing of Public Properties, the Investing of Public Funds, or Conducting
other Specified Public Business, Whenever Competitive or Bargaining Reasons
Require a Closed Session, and then Reopen for the Regular Course of Business
re: Division Street Property:
Moved by Kneebone, seconded by Majewski to close the meeting per State Statute
19.85(1)(e). Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Moved by Majewski, seconded by Kneebone to reopen the meeting for the regular
course of business. Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Moved by Peterson, seconded by Majewski to forward this item to Council. Motion
carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.





















